City of Slidell, Louisiana E ]"EE}
Planning Commission ' ﬁ
=] e

Agenda
SCAN ME

January 12, 2026 at 7:00pm for the

Council Chambers, 2045 2™ St, Slidell, LA

PC website

Agenda packet available at myslidell.com/planning/boards/pz
For questions or to provide public comment before the meeting,
email PZ@cityofslidell.org or call (985) 646-4320 (M-F 8am to 4:30pm)

Please silence all phones and electronic devices.

For all Appeals, fees apply per Appendix F of the City of Slidell Municipal Code.

All Speakers must sign in at the podium before speaking on any issue.

Public Speaking — 5 minutes is allowed per each side and 3 minutes for additional comments.
Please exit the building immediately after the conclusion of the meeting.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Minutes. Approve minutes from December 15, 2025

4. Public Hearing

a.

DEXCP 2025-0002: A request for a Design Exception for a Functional Dependent Design per
Appendix B Section 3.6 of the Municipal Code for proposed construction of a police headquarters
and jail facility at 911 Robert Blvd. for the Slidell Police Department.

AZ 2025-0001: A request to annex property located at 1450 Gause Blvd W, identified as Parcel
No. 113491 containing 21.12 Acres, into the City of Slidell and establish City zoning classification
as A-8 High Density Urban / R3 High Density Residential.

5. Other Business

a.

SUBD 2025-0017: A re-subdivision plat of Lot 66b-1 and the south 25 feet of that unbuilt portion
of Warren Street abandoned by the City of Slidell into Lot 66c-1, Square 66b, at 2050 Eleventh St,
in Pine Park Place Subdivision, in Section 10, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, City of Slidell, St
Tammany Parish, Louisiana.

SUBD 2025-0018: A re-subdivision plat of Lots 6 and 7, Square 4, Magnolia Heights, into Lot 6-1,
at 3636 Pontchartrain Dr, in Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, City of Slidell,
Greensburg Land District, St Tammany Parish, Louisiana.

SUBD 2025-0020: A re-subdivision plat of Lot 5, Discovery Park Subdivision, into Lots 5A, 5B, 5C,
5D, 5E, and 5F, within the Coldwater Creek Condo development, Section 44, Township 9 South,
Range 14 East, City of Slidell, St Tammany Parish, Louisiana

Planning Commission Agenda for January 12, 2026 Page 1 of 2



6. General and Public Comments

7. Adjournment

The next Planning Commission meeting will be February 9, 2026

Planning Commission Agenda for January 12, 2026 Page 2 of 2



City of Slidell, Louisiana

SME&L Planning Commission
B.LHE CAMELLIA CITY ;'

Minutes

December 15, 2025 @ 7:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, 2045 2™ Street, Slidell, LA

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. Meeting called to order by Chair Reardon at 7:00 p.m.

Commissioners Present Commissioners Not Present Staff Present

Richard Reardon, Chair Michael Newton Daniel McElmurray, Planning Director
Landon Washington, Vice Chair Erica Smith, Planning Secretary

Chad Duffaut, Jr. Evelyn Campo, Desire Line

Sandy Hicks

Gayle Green

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Minutes. Motion by Commissioner Green to approve minutes of October 20, 2025 and November 17,
2025 as written; Vice Chair Washington seconded. A vote of 5 YAYS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSTAIN approved the
minutes.

4. Public Hearing

a.

No items for public hearing.

5. Other Business

a.

Election of Officers for 2026 and Adoption of 2026 Meeting Calendar

Introduced by Director McElmurray, who addressed the Commission on the importance of
everyone having a chance to serve as Chair or Vice Chair for at least one year. The suggestion was
made that the Vice Chair automatically move up to Chair and then someone be nominated for
Vice Chair. Commissioner Hicks made a motion to adopt this policy as well as adopt the 2026
Meeting Calendar as written. Commissioner Duffaut seconded. A vote of 5 YAYS, 0 NAYS, O
ABSTAIN adopted the new Officer Election procedure and the 2026 Meeting Calendar. The new
Meeting Procedure automatically moves Vice Chair Washington to Chair of the Planning and
Zoning Commission for 2026.

Chair Reardon nominated Gayle Green for Vice Chair for 2026. This was seconded by
Commissioner Hicks. Gayle Green was elected Vice Chair of the Planning and Zoning Commission
for 2026 on a vote of 5 YAYS, 0 NAYS, O ABSTAIN.

Procedural Policies.

Director McElmurray addressed the Commission regarding the need for Rules of Order to be
followed at each meeting. Commissioner Hicks made a motion to adopt the Rules of Order.
Commissioner Duffaut seconded. A vote of 5 YAYS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSTAIN adopted the Rules of Order.

Planning Commission Minutes for December 15, 2025 Page 1 of 2



c. DEXCP2025-0002- Design Exception from Appendix A Part 2 Section 2.22, Section 2.25.C. and
Appendix B Part 3, Section 3.3 for 911 Robert Blvd., which is the new Slidell Police Department.

Introduced by Director McElmurray, who addressed the Commission and there was discussion. SPD
Chief Daniel Seuzeneau was present to answer questions by the Commission. There was no vote, as
this was an introduction only. This item will be heard at a public hearing on January 12, 2026.

6. General and Public Comments. There were none.

7. Adjournment. Meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m. on motion by Commissioner Dufaut, seconded by Vice
Chair Washington, and a vote of 5 YAYS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSTAIN.

Planning Commission Minutes for December 15, 2025 Page 2 of 2



Staff Report

S@E@L Case No. DEXCP 2025-0002

Design Exception for Design Standards for Civic Construction at
Planning Department 911 Robert Blvd

985.646.4320 | 250 Bouscaren St, Ste 203, Slidell, LA 70458 | planningdept@cityofslidell.org | myslidell.com

Location: 911 Robert Blvd (Figure 1)
Owner: City of Slidell

Applicant: Slidell Police Department
Zoning: C-2 Neighborhood Commercial

Request: Design Exception from Appendix A Part 2 Section 2.22, Section 2.25.C. and Appendix B Part 3
Section 3.3

PC Meeting: 1/12/2026

CURRENT CONDITIONS
1. The property at 911 Robert Blvd is zoned C-2 Neighborhood Commercial. (Figure 1).

2. The proposed construction is a Functional Dependent Design for a new police department
headquarters building and jail facility.

3. Owner and applicant are requesting an exception from Appendix A Part 2 Section 2.25.C. relating to
required landscape materials for Open Space, Parking, and Street Landscape Areas, and from
Appendix B Part 3 Section 3.3 Commercial Design Standards (Sec. 3.3 Commercial and Mixed Use
Design Standards), specifically, Section 3.305.F. Elevations, Section 3.305.G. Transparency, and
Section 3.307 Service Bays.

4. Appendix A Part 2 Section 2.2203 states that “In all commercially zoned districts, fences shall be
constructed of wood, iron, vinyl, aluminum, brick or chain link. Barbed wire, razor-ribbon, corrugated
sheet metal, may not be used. Chain link may not be used between the building or building setback
and a street right-of-way.”

5. Appendix A Part 2 Section 2.25.C.7.a.1. Planting requirement states that “For every 1,000 square feet
of landscape area there shall be a minimum of four large trees, five small trees, and 15 shrubs.”

6. Appendix A Part 2 Section 2.25.C.9.b. Planting requirement states that “Both endcaps and interior
island planting areas shall consist of at least one large tree and five shrubs. Areas not planted with
trees or shrubs must be planted with a living vegetative covering.”

7. Appendix A Part 2 Section 2.25.C.10.a. Planting requirement — Minimum required depth of ten feet
states that “For every 30 linear feet of street frontage (or fraction thereof) a minimum of one large
tree, and one small tree must be provided. For every ten linear feet of street frontage (or fraction
thereof) one shrub must be provided.”

8. Appendix B Part 3 Section 3.305.F.2.a. Side and rear elevations states that “Side and rear elevations
shall have: Architectural features that animate no less than 60 percent of the fagcade nearest the front
elevation.”

9. Appendix B Part 3 Section 3.305.F.2.b. Side and rear elevations states that “No blank wall surfaces
that extend for more than 30 feet in horizontal distance or 15 feet in vertical distance.”

PC Page 1 of9 DEXCP 2025-0001
Distributed December 15, 2025 Prepared by D McElmurray


https://library.municode.com/la/slidell/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_APXBSURE_PT3DEST_S3.3COMIEDEST
https://library.municode.com/la/slidell/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_APXBSURE_PT3DEST_S3.3COMIEDEST

10.

11.

12.

Appendix B Part 3 Section 3.305.G. Transparency states that “Front elevations shall be glazed and
transparent along 50 percent of the pedestrian view plane, unless the director determines that the
required transparency is inconsistent with the operational requirements of the building. Glazing shall
be considered to be transparent if it is 100 percent transparent from both the exterior and interior of
the building.”

Appendix B Part 3 Section 3.307.B.1. Service Bays states that “Provided the size, shape and orientation
of the site allows, a building wall with overhead doors shall be perpendicular to public or private street
rights-of-way.”

Appendix B Part 3 Section 3.307.B.2. Service Bays states that “Due to the size, shape, and orientation
of the site and other functional considerations, overhead doors that front or most directly face public
or private street right-of-way shall be painted to match the wall facade and shall include windows.”

FINDINGS

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

PC

Elevations, site plan, and landscape plan for the construction of the new police headquarters and jail
facility (Figure 2) have been reviewed by the Planning Director.

As permitted in Section 3.6 of the City’s Design Standards, (Sec. 3.601, Purpose) “unique designs that
do not conform to the strict requirements set forth in the standard design guidelines, but achieve a
higher standard of design, or are necessary to achieve the function of the building” may be reviewed
by the Planning Director for functionality of the project. “There are also occasions where the
functional design requirements for the buildings intended use make it difficult to adhere to the strict
requirements of the design guidelines.”

Due to the security and visibility requirements of a jail facility in which prisoners are housed overnight,
transported, and are provided with recreational space, ensuring full compliance with Appendix A Part
2 Section 2.2203 is not supportive of the facility purpose in all areas of the complex.

Due to the security and visibility requirements of a jail facility in which prisoners are housed overnight,
transported, and are provided with recreational space, ensuring full compliance with Appendix A Part
2 Section 2.25.C.7.a.1. is not supportive of the facility purpose in all areas of the complex.

Due to the security and visibility requirements of a jail facility in which prisoners are housed overnight,
transported, and are provided with recreational space, ensuring full compliance with Appendix A Part
2 Section 2.25.C.9.b. is not supportive of the facility purpose in all areas of the complex.

Due to the limited depth in which vehicular access and parking are provided, as well as existing
overhead power lines along the street frontage, ensuring full compliance with Appendix A Part 2
Section 2.25.C.10.a. Planting requirement — Minimum required depth of ten feet is not supportive of
the facility purpose in all areas of the complex.

Due to the security and visibility requirements of a jail facility in which prisoners are housed overnight,
fed, and transported, ensuring full compliance with Appendix B Part 3 Section 3.305.F.2.a. Side and
rear elevations is not supportive of the facility purpose along all facades within the complex.

Due to the security and visibility requirements of a jail facility in which prisoners are housed overnight,
fed, and transported, ensuring full compliance with Appendix B Part 3 Section 3.305.F.2.b. Side and
rear elevations is not supportive of the facility purpose along all facades within the complex.

Due to the security and visibility requirements of a jail facility in which prisoners are housed overnight,
fed, and transported, ensuring full

Page 2 of 9 DEXCP 2025-0001

Distributed December 15, 2025 Prepared by D McElmurray


https://library.municode.com/la/slidell/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_APXBSURE_PT3DEST_S3.6REAPUNFUDEDE

compliance with Appendix B Part 3 Section 3.305.G. Transparency is not supportive of the facility
purpose on the front fagade.

22. Due to the security and visibility requirements of a jail facility in which prisoners are transported,
through a strict security point, ensuring full compliance with Appendix B Part 3 Section 3.307.B.1.
Service Bays is not supportive of the facility purpose.

23. Due to the security and visibility requirements of a jail facility in which prisoners are transported,
through a strict security point, ensuring full compliance with Appendix B Part 3 Section 3.307.B.2.
Service Bays is not supportive of the facility purpose.

RECOMMENDATION

The Planning Director, after reviewing the proposed construction plans, finds the request complete and
has found the proposed design is a unique and functionally dependent design that has specific visibility,
security, and interior space requirements as a secure facility that will need to be reflected in the
construction as requested.

FIGURES

Figure 1. Location Aerial

383 y

Figure 2. Elevations and Plans

PC Page 3 of 9 DEXCP 2025-0001
Distributed December 15, 2025 Prepared by D McElmurray



7l

—
=
|—
=
=
TRANSITION TO ROLL OVER TRANSITION TO ROLL OVER TRANSITION TO ROLL OVER TRANSITION TO ROLL OVER -
CURB, MATCH EXISTING CURB, MATCH EXISTING CURB, MATCH EXISTING CURB, MATCH EXISTING Z
= |~
O 3
D=
= |T
LLI >
c |&
LIJ [Ye)
=
[ )
O <C
>
= |2

C200
—

11/19/2025 1:11 PM BY: Jason Polite LAST SAVED:
m: \0315_city of slidell\0315.23.001 _slidell police department\02—civil\O3—production\03—production drawings\slidell pd site plan.dwg

0’ 10’ 20’ 40’ VERIFY SCALES
GRA P1|:| IC ngA LE BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING
= I 1"

IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS SHEET, ADJUST
SCALES ACCORDINGLY

(%]
w
(%]
=
0
>
SITE REQUIREMENTS PAVEMENT LEGEND &
2
REQUIRED PROVIDED =
(-4
DENOTES HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT o DESIGN GROUP
SEE PAVEMENT DETAILS o
OFF STREET PARKING 176 (Béifgs()m ciry 95 ( ) o
i 3 [ MACHADO - PATANO - KILPATRICK - JONES
FRONT BUILDING SETBACK (FT) 25 57 Q 918 Howard Ave Suite F
DENOTES LIGHT DUTY PAVEMENT FOR PARKING AREA 3 Biloxi, Mississippi 39530
(-4
SIDE BUILDING SETBACK (FT) 10 144 (SEE PAVEMENT DETAILS) o P:228.388.1950
3 www.mpdesigngroup.us
>
REAR BUILDING SETBACK (FT) 0 1000
I I I I I I I I I I I
[ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ 1 DENOTES STAMPED AND STAINED CONCRETE 2
T T T T T T T T T 1 < ENGINEER/ARCHITECT STAMP
=
a AND SIGNATURE ARE
[
5 CONSIDERED "NOT FOR
’ @ 4 4 | (FOR DUMPSTER ENGLOSURE AND ALT. NO.1 FOUNDATION) £ | CONSTRUCTION' AND SHALL
. . o
5 NOT BE USED IN ANY MANNER
FOR CONSTRUCTION OR
PERMITTING OF SAID PROJECT.
DENOTES CONCRETE SIDEWALK i
3
g
&
wn
=<
=z
<]
['4
o
[FN]
£
€
3
(&)
o
2-8" WIDE CHAIN n
LINK FENCE GATES 5
. ) . ) z
o o o- o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o -O o o o o o o o o o o O o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o 0 o =
. * * Lo
. C- . . ’ : : ) CONCRETE ’ = I— (D (X)
f| DUMPSTER B ] ) ’ ) i : 6" TALL CHAIN LINK ' ' CONCRETE : I I I U) 3
ENCLOSURE| V'@~ — — T N ) S CONCRETE FENCE TOPPED WITH 3 FLUME . - O, "
—Tyi——J\" | U @ T e FLUME STRAND BARBED WIRE & I I I (-
/ 2 N : 2 = A OACIN ] N CONCRETE 7 £ E << ~
FLUME o) 4 D Z
o o 9 I_ [
VEHICLE PROCESSING & m -_—
BUILDING (ALTERNATE NO.2)| W T S t 2 Z (D |
10" TALL CHAIN LINK | ;I o Q B < — I
CONCRETE PASS FENCE TOPPED WITH 3| \ " D
) THROUGH STRAND BARBED WIRE | o = n_ LIJ LL]
| — s T = e s L s = T = "\ ........... E D O
___________________________________________________________ 6 s | LI , 2
......................................................................................................... o a3 —
PIPE BOLLARDS}m ket oo o o e e e £ Q I
(TYP‘CALOFWE} ............... [ I N (S I I e S I B e~ N A o 2B | o I (SN <
ASSOCIATED WITH| \ | L. AT RN IRRSAT & T ooy D e T e e e = Q g LlJ — (D
ATERNATE NO.D| N\ e SRR IR IR Heseit CRR | SR IR SRR I Y N I SEticei o S N gt R . | N N DOOOO - | LL 0 —l -
N A ] T A Y M e [ s | B e N - 13 1 [ 1 Y o
N A RO A U A A R R 2 N OO D N e o o0 L £ | [ | I SO | g ') L N
___________________________________________ =7 \ | =W a>
..................... i 4" WIDE WHITE ) - 2 —_l ) ] —
..... . e / PARKING STRIPE AVADEK STANDARD KRR R N — fo) 2 m
""""""""""""""" G2 R I 7 I [ONSITE FUEL CARPORT SYSTEM & i1 BASKETBALL/EXERCISE & O U)
............................ . DISPENSING STATION (ALTERNATE NO.4) J4 YARD (ALTERNATE NO.B) . . <C
........................................... L~ (ALTERNATE NO.1) e oA T TN y 0. — L. H—
............... | o
............................ /] > < '®) '
___________________________________________ % N T T T T T T T T / | 0= © 0
..... . , . (4
............... T, 7 12
____________________ ©)) 7 B IR N [ S s A IS RN R 1111 R R : et m B |10 - x
............... vd __ g = LL] — O
........................................... /&/ : ; i — —
..... N - (o]
S S M A ) N R A D G ) O = 1 e |k o
N FENCE TOPPED WITH 3 T —
STRAND BARBED WIRE % < ) <
AVADEK STANDARD )\ s I
CARPORT SYSTEM = Z -
(ALTERNATE NO.4) = w (@)
v %)
=z
j o 2 D
1220 9 I I
........................................... E
............................ g
........... o x
..... . . . . . . p * --’ o
.......... ) g (D) P () ]
............... 5
............................ |:
............... () %
o
(&)
>
\D CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT z
ALL COLUMNS LOCATED IN CURB o >~
LINE HAVE DRAINAGE OPENINGS =
ABOVE THE CURB HEIGHT (TYPICAL 5
FOR ALL PARKING CANOPIES) py e
[72]
13’ WIDE AUTOMATED CHA\NN / . E
LINK GATES WITH BARBED WIRE| NINC L W/ o oo _
— 14 )& o 9 SCALE: AS SHOWN
o
() .
POST MOUNTED DOOR KING 6300 POST MOUNTED DOOR KING 6300 & PROJECT NO: 0315.23.001
GATE CONTROLLER, INSTALLED PER GATE CONTROLLER, INSTALLED PER , 5 DRAWNBY: JGP
MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS /a c\ MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS MAIN BU“_DING 6’ TALL CHAIN LINK t CHECKED BY: GWK
FENCE TOPPED WITH 3 5 :
0 0 0 °C 0 0 0 o— STRAND BARBED WIRE 3
8
3
6’ TALL CHAIN LINK + 3
FENCE TOPPED WITH 3 o
STRAND BARBED WIRE | [ | e T z
.......... s
| ACCESS CONTROLLER}—\ [ / &
s > [CURB TAPER| -~~~ - g
% -'-".- .......... ~
..................... :
‘6" VERTICAL CURB’_\ MONUMENT SIGN. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL, : : 5
TRANSPORTATION AND REINSTALLATION OF THE MONUMENT SIGN FROM g o =
THE EXISTING POLICE DEPARTMENT LOCATED AT 2112 SGT ALFRED | @& | [~~~ z
DRIVE, SLIDELL, LA 70458. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR|  HW (| - 3
& VERTICAL ENSURING THAT THE SIGN IS TRANSPORTED SAFELY AND CONTRACTOR | @ | o000 =
CONCRETE CURE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGES INCURRED. | B e g
| ADA PARKING SIGN] [ e x
ADA PARKING SIGN, |~ N o o N2 e 5
| —— VAN ACCESSIBLE e , , . — R ‘ | | A 2
| - E— E— E— E— %
(&)
CURB TAPERR g
s P o T P IHIEH (i eoue o Ty B e ey e Her e T L e e T P e g 5
oo A oS Ak 1 O 1 VRS LR AT A AU FAURNRURN ATRURRS LRUAT RN | PRt | | ADAURAUAPAPRA "
P I A P | | | | | | P S S P S (R IR IR S | | PO =‘| Q
. 0Nt ) ) ) ) ) .. .. ) ) ) ) . . . . . . | | | | | ............ @ ............ / j ) . '_
. Coow N e Ve L e e VS e A FLAGPOLE SRR DRI IR SRS SR N ] CONCRETE §
S5 0N NN e R N G » VAV N & 2 AN & XA SL\', [ T T T T T) X, 1 FATRUANE PN FRNRUATRN INAUAURNY AURURNRN | FATRUANE FRURNRN FRNUAURN INAUAPRNRY AURURNR FLUME =
o ..o ~ V. L A7 . [ [ [ [ [ =z . PR RV SRR MR PRV VRN TR DRI FRTRE TR [
a : CONNECT TO EXISTING S =
REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING CHAIN CHAIN LINK FENCE g j
N LINK FENCE AS NECESSARY TO INSTALL : <
m PROPOSED UTILTIES, SEE SHEET C400 ADA PARKING STRIPING CONCRETE o o
= : AND SYMBOL, TYPICAL WHEELSTOP, TYP. : ) s "
o
: y sl 5
- 6” VERTICAL CURB}—\ " “
" J\ — CURB TAPER | CURB TAPER 2 =
N _ V gg] ©
o 2
— >
> 0
T &
=
3
o
[a]
-
=
[S]
L
S
[FN]
£
&
<
[%2]
=z
<C
o
[&]
=
o
o
=
[&]
]
(o]
-
<
&
[a]
=z
<
(]
=
<
(]
7]
&
[72]
=<
=
S
o
o
w
=

AND SEALED ENGINEERED PLAN SET SHALL OVERRIDE ANY OTHER PLANS. THE DRAWINGS, DETAILS, AND NOTES THAT APPEAR ON THIS SHEET ARE COPYRIGHTED BY MACHADO | PATANO, PLLC, AND CLAIM ALL RIGHTS OF THE COPYRIGHT LAWS.

PRINTED:


AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(a.k.a HWY 1090)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VERTICAL CURB, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WIDE WHITE PARKING STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' TALL CHAIN LINK FENCE TOPPED WITH 3 STRAND BARBED WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' TALL CHAIN LINK FENCE TOPPED WITH 3 STRAND BARBED WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' TALL CHAIN LINK FENCE TOPPED WITH 3 STRAND BARBED WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE AS NECESSARY TO INSTALL PROPOSED UTILTIES, SEE SHEET C400

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA PARKING STRIPING AND SYMBOL, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-8' WIDE CHAIN LINK FENCE GATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONSITE FUEL DISPENSING STATION (ALTERNATE NO.1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEHICLE PROCESSING BUILDING (ALTERNATE NO.2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' WIDE AUTOMATED CHAIN LINK GATES WITH BARBED WIRE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS CONTROLLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERATOR PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA PARKING SIGN, VAN ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VERTICAL CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION TO ROLL OVER CURB, MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION TO ROLL OVER CURB, MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION TO ROLL OVER CURB, MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION TO ROLL OVER CURB, MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASKETBALL/EXERCISE YARD (ALTERNATE NO.3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MOUNTED DOOR KING 6300 GATE CONTROLLER, INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MOUNTED DOOR KING 6300 GATE CONTROLLER, INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVADEK STANDARD CARPORT SYSTEM (ALTERNATE NO.4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVADEK STANDARD CARPORT SYSTEM (ALTERNATE NO.4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT ALL COLUMNS LOCATED IN CURB LINE HAVE DRAINAGE OPENINGS ABOVE THE CURB HEIGHT (TYPICAL FOR ALL PARKING CANOPIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAGPOLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAGPOLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION AND REINSTALLATION OF THE MONUMENT SIGN FROM THE EXISTING POLICE DEPARTMENT LOCATED AT 2112 SGT ALFRED DRIVE, SLIDELL, LA 70458. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT THE SIGN IS TRANSPORTED SAFELY AND CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGES INCURRED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE BOLLARDS (TYPICAL OF 19 ASSOCIATED WITH ALTERNATE NO.1) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' TALL CHAIN LINK FENCE TOPPED WITH 3 STRAND BARBED WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' TALL CHAIN LINK FENCE TOPPED WITH 3 STRAND BARBED WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VERTICAL CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VERTICAL CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VERTICAL CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VERTICAL CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WHEELSTOP, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PASS THROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ORIGINAL SIGNED, DATED AND SEALED ENGINEERING PLANS ARE THE OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED TO THE APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR THESE PLANS.  CONTRACTOR / SUBCONTRACTOR / AND/OR OWNER SHALL CONSULT ENGINEERED PLANS TO VERIFY ANY CONDITIONS OR RESTRICTIONS THAT MAY HAVE BEEN REQUIRED BY THE APPROVING AUTHORITY OR APPROVED BY THE REGISTERED ENGINEER OF RECORD.  IF DISCREPANCIES OCCUR, THE ORIGINAL SIGNED, DATED AND SEALED ENGINEERED PLAN SET SHALL OVERRIDE ANY OTHER PLANS.  THE DRAWINGS, DETAILS, AND NOTES THAT APPEAR ON THIS SHEET ARE COPYRIGHTED BY MACHADO | PATANO, PLLC, AND CLAIM ALL RIGHTS OF THE COPYRIGHT LAWS.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINTED: 11/19/2025 1:11 PM BY: Jason Polite LAST SAVED: 11/19/2025 1:10 PM BY: Jpolite 11/19/2025 1:11 PM BY: Jason Polite LAST SAVED: 11/19/2025 1:10 PM BY: Jpolite  BY: Jason Polite LAST SAVED: 11/19/2025 1:10 PM BY: Jpolite Jason Polite LAST SAVED: 11/19/2025 1:10 PM BY: Jpolite  LAST SAVED: 11/19/2025 1:10 PM BY: Jpolite 11/19/2025 1:10 PM BY: Jpolite  BY: Jpolite Jpolite m:\0315_city of slidell\0315.23.001_slidell police department\02-civil\03-production\03-production drawings\slidell pd site plan.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHTED MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT  (SEE PAVEMENT DETAILS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES STAMPED AND STAINED CONCRETE  (SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFF STREET PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
176 (BASED ON CITY CALCS.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT BUILDING SETBACK (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE BUILDING SETBACK (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR BUILDING SETBACK (FT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES LIGHT DUTY PAVEMENT FOR PARKING AREA (SEE PAVEMENT DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT  (FOR DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE AND ALT. NO.1 FOUNDATION) 


8G¥0.L V1 173AI7S 'AAT9 1H3HOH |16
VNVISINOT 173dI1S 40 ALID
NOISJAd LNJAN3Id3d TVNOILONNA
INJNLHVd3d 30170d 113dI1S

$3SNOX3 ON- ALIYOI¥d ¥NO- 133OYd ANOA TVIMALYA GILHORIALOD Q ANV 3AI¥Y3A0 TTVHS 13S NV1d GI¥IINIONT A3Tv3S ANV A3.LVA ‘A3INDIS TYNIDIHO FHL “HNID0 SAIONVEIHISIA 4l "AH0I3Y 40 ¥IANIONT AFYILSIOFY THL AG AIA0YdAY HO ALIMOHLNY ONIANOYAAY FHL AS AIHINOIY NIFE IAVH AVIN LVHL SNOILOIYLSTY HO SNOILIANOD ANV AdI¥3A OL SNV1d AFHFINIONT LINSNOD TIVHS ¥INMO HO/ANY / HOLOVHLINODENS / HOLOVHLINOD "SNV1d ISTHL HO4 ALIMOHLNY ONIAOYdY IHL OL AILLINENS SINIWNOOA TVIDI440 IHL THY SNV1d ONIHIINIONT A3Tv3S ANV d3.LVA ‘A3INDIS TYNIDIHO FHL

KM

AO0Q"
VERIFY SCALES
BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING

(%2]
2
S
B0
o~
o]an
8
D0
e 0]

S8
N

. E
DI-
P
2
2

AND SIGNATURE ARE
CONSIDERED "NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION" AND SHALL
NOT BE USED IN ANY MANNER

o
&
L
oS
™
fol
o
‘%
(%2]
‘%
k%)
=
3
o
[=a)

FOR CONSTRUCTION OR
PERMITTING OF SAID PROJECT.

13ISMIINFH | G261 | VATYH

ONRIFANTY WLLINGNS/NOISIAZY | 3L¥a | 'ON

DESIGN GROUP
PLANS WITHOUT REGISTERED
ENGINEER/ ARCHITECT STAMP

L
[0}
=
2
u
o
>
<
IS
—
o
P
o
T
[e0]
o~

IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS SHEET, ADJUST
SCALES ACCORDINGLY

DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:

(%]
w
=z
o
-
2
1
oz
=
<
o
[~
o
4
<
o
<
o
o
a
<
T
(@)
<
=

SCALE: AS INDICATED
PROJECT NO:0315.23.001

T

T

S

i

[

-_ --urfn
THHE . nm.-. hiip

¥

.._
-.
B

L T T T E L e TP e e P FEE R FETH S FTFT Y T T REeT e

TR T oL R R RO
IHH R HIH] :

I e

i HHHHE

I i
THHHHHT H A

L HTHHH T HE HHH

HHH] HH]

. ity

-I-l -l_-l-l l_. ]
HH T

HIH] I

.—_.-.-.I. _l-_l- .__.-'_-. -.n_l-
T,
TR R A

LAHHH H FH R

il .
HIL i
H]

= _....Mm.-ss i
i
R ] i .
ol L | -hn- —-- -——- -—-—-— 390 A8
-—— --— —- ” ah P

TR
HEHERHE T

[ LA L FETH
A I ........ i
ESE

j
HHj
e e L R

LA L L LA L L L glylplalaiyiels
IHHRH I ......._..____... T
i :
AT

i .
HHHHHTHE o |
L T _._“. EHHE © S s
W H A L HRH o

I HHE R A UL © 2e

1 A R T TR

i

T AR

SRR
el

i Beie

e e T e
A R

o
-.-.-.—.—. 2 ._. I-.-. :
X u.....w P i L - i L
| 1 u Sl b ] e
A - - o e
= = E ;
oy :
-

AT
ity _
L R L

et
A HHHH

Nd €1:85:¢ G¢0Z/6L/L 1L



11/19/2025 3:07:37 PM

METAL FASCIA EIFS METAL DIMENSIONAL LETTERING

ABEFARAHEBRE

/— METAL COPING CAP BRICK

-ﬂnnnﬂﬂﬂhhhhﬂnnﬂmrﬂﬂnhhﬂn

EIFS MONUMENT METAL AWNING

NORTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION RENDERING

METAL FASCIA EIFS

METAL COPING CAP T

EIFS

METAL STAIRS

i

g et L

EIFS

METAL COPING CAP

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT WINDOWS

/ﬁMETAL STAIRS

A

METAL COPING CAP el

METAL STAIRS

e i — BRICK
. G EIFS
W, (A pigit= W
ALUMINUM STOREFRONT WINDOWS METAL AWNING
EAST EXTERIOR ELEVATION RENDERING
METAL AWNING

METAL COPING CAP

R TTE R [TE[L T L TE AEIRNEREIMAN RS A RAREE IR AR AR bR 1 T e T L L TE
e mmm e o e s MR e e e o B R
Ligre ety Sl aey e oy sy s iyl sy ooyl g el [rye oy el
e o ot R e 1t i i it L i - Bt It o o R ] ) e i . i
----- upun T riseges mas eyl T Ll e i e - il = o i i ]t i i
el H-W-T_gu-l} oyl [ ool ety o L oy -

\ COILING METAL DOOR L HOLLOW METAL DOOR METAL STAIRS

SOUTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION RENDERING

METAL STAIRS

METAL AWNING s

EIFS METAL COPING CAP

r

/7 METAL COPING CAP

SECURITY JAIL WINDOWS

WEST EXTERIOR ELEVATION RENDERING

HOLLOW METAL SECURITY DOOR BRICK

e

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT DOOR

METAL STAIRS\

st

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT WINDOWS

Ll
CeEprer e o

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT WINDOWS

£l AEIRNENETSNNERELE]

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT WINDOWS

/7 METAL COPING CAP

SECURITY JAIL WINDOWS

BRICK

/7 METAL COPING CAP

3 R T TR TR TR L LET AEINENSTSNALAERE]
—— e

\ ALUMINUM STOREFRONT DOOR

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT WINDOWS

METAL FASCIA

EIFS
METAL COPING CAP

T T TR T T L T T R TR T AT A T I TR T
R e Rt e e
e e e e

T TR A T T T T AT rhigpiae i kiR dan o

e e e e

EIFS

EIFS

il

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT WINDOWS

EIFS

EIFS

BRICK COILING METAL DOOR

METAL AWNING

HOLLOW METAL DOOR

DESIGN GROUP

MACHADO - PATANO - KILPATRICK - JONES

918 Howard Ave Suite F
Biloxi, Mississippi 39530

P: 228.388.1950
www.mpdesigngroup.us

YOUR PROJECT - OUR PRIORITY - NO EXCUSES

PLANS WITHOUT REGISTERED
ENGINEER/ ARCHITECT STAMP
AND SIGNATURE ARE
CONSIDERED "NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION" AND SHALL
NOT BE USED IN ANY MANNER
FOR CONSTRUCTION OR
PERMITTING OF SAID PROJECT.

© COPYRIGHTED MATERIAL

SLIDELL POLICE DEPARTMENT
FUNCTIONAL DEPENDENT DESIGN
CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIANA
911 ROBERT BLVD, SLIDELL LA 70458

SCALE: AS INDICATED

PROJECT NO:0315.23.001

THE ORIGINAL SIGNED, DATED AND SEALED ENGINEERING PLANS ARE THE OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED TO THE APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR THESE PLANS. CONTRACTOR / SUBCONTRACTOR / AND/OR OWNER SHALL CONSULT ENGINEERED PLANS TO VERIFY ANY CONDITIONS OR RESTRICTIONS THAT MAY HAVE BEEN REQUIRED BY THE APPROVING AUTHORITY OR APPROVED BY THE REGISTERED ENGINEER OF RECORD. IF DISCREPANCIES OCCUR, THE ORIGINAL SIGNED, DATED AND SEALED ENGINEERED PLAN SET SHALL OVERRIDE ANY

&

2

Z

&

g (2’

s O

E (0’

" Ll

o 2

] ><

SR W

2‘ [ |

s N

s O

3 =

s 2

- w

s O

|<Z_: =

< Ll

~ -

a

P4

T

(&)

<

=

>

m

[m]

= _

S =

el E

sl 3

& B |-
< T
o =z @
ul 9 =
» [To
%) = =
T L [NH]
=
o

<

u e Q
% < |2
= o <
I A
z

i <
cfl o =
g = |
2 o
<C

<]

<<

=

w

[O)

=z

Z

o

o

¢

= VERIFY SCALES
[0}

Z BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING
o 1"
o

E IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS SHEET, ADJUST
S SCALES ACCORDINGLY



(%]
© [l ALPHONSE BARCIA I 2
()
>
4 LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT LLC. -
z
>
{Oi ) 562 CLAYTON COURT =
@) 74l SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 70461 o DESIGN GROUP
—
\R [BIACIIIE] BARCIADESIGNS@GMAIL.COM o
\ DD (985) 960-0429 8 MACHADO - PATANO - KILPATRICK - JONES
o .
EXISTING LEGEND o 5 918 Howard Ave Suite F
TREES TO o Biloxi, Mississippi 39530
REMAIN - N ~ \ EXISTING TREES £ P: 228.388.1950
g \\ 3 www.mpdesigngroup.us
_ , » »
// N N WO” BLACK OAK 167 WATER OAK 7" BLACK TUPELO 20”7 WATER OAKT. >
PROPOSED TREE PROTECTION FENCE - \ % 10" BLACK TUPELO 16" WATER OAK 7" BLACK TUPELO 21 PINET.
\ 10" BLACK TUPELO 16" WATER OAK 77 MAG 22 WATER OAKT. <
e " . . = PLANS WITHOUT REGISTERED
EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN N 10 PINE 16”7 WATER OAK 7" MAG 22 WATER OAKT. o
// \\ A 10” PINE 16”"WATER OAK 7” MAGNOLIA 24 PINET, < ENGINEER/ARCHITECT STAMP
» ” » 25 RED OAKT.
y N 18” EEB mzi 17" BLACK TALLOW 7" PINE 28" PINET o AND SIGNATURE ARE
17" MAG CLUSTER " : =
ORANGE CONSTRUCTION EXISTING TREES TO BE REMOVED 7 A \\ 2 10 SWEET GUM e L e 30 WATER OAKT. 5 CONSIDERED "NOT FOR
FENCING 7N\ K - . . 33 WATER OAK/EGT. = CONSTRUCTION" AND SHALL
// v \ 10 SWEET GUM 17 FPINE 7" PINE 36 MAGNOLIA CLUSTERT. 5
| T~ REBAR CAPS y, s \ \ A 107 SWEET GUM 17" SWEET GUM 7" PINE 6 BLACK TUPELOT. ° NOT BE USED IN ANY MANNER
(TYP) / il \ \ ‘ 10" SWEET GUM 17" WATER OAK 7" RED MAPLE 6 WATER OAKT. FOR CONSTRUCTION OR
P \ . WO” SWEET GUM w7” WATER OAK 77 RED MAPLE CLUSTER 6” SWEET GUM /EGT. PERMITTING OF SAID PROJECT
_ / % \ N WO” WATER OAK 177 WATER OAK 7" SWEET BAY MAG 7 SWEET BAY MAGNOLIAT. )
= EXISTING / 7 x 28 cEsTUT \ \ G 10" WATER OAK 177 WATER OAK 7" SWEET GUM 7 WATER OAKT. 5
- CRADE // y \ \ 10" WATER OAK 17”"PINE /EG 7" SWEET GUM 7 WATER OAKT. =
C? “““ 19/ CHESTNUT / \ \ WO” WATER OAK 18” BLACK TUPELO 7" SWEETGUM 7 WATER OAK/EGT. -
© P N W O W A e | Y A N W T A ; »d N one ) X 10" WATER OAK 18" PINE 7" WATER OAK 8 BLACK TUPELOT. g
] S O SRR R | R IO IR 26" VIRGINIA CREEPERS \ \ 107 WATER OAK 18" PINE 7”7 WATER OAK 2 gtﬁgi ¥8E&8¥ &
= ; i z / * 12” WATER ONK © 107 WATER OAK 18" PINE 77 WATER OAK ) z
L ) \ / /! S = EXISTING TRéES k 10" WATER O 18, e 7, WATER OAK S Reb wAREL ET =
o o — 107 WATER OAK 18” PINE 7" WATER OAK : S
] 10'-0" ¢/c MAX | 10'-0" c/c MAX | / ~ @~ . : ' 8 SWEET GUMT. o
©|= / | / | / /'7 * T/O4|§E'\|4ég\ls 107 WATER OAK 18” PINE TREE 7"WATER OAK /EG 8 SWEET GUMT .-
< . +/- A » » " -
"i = a// 11" PINE / 49 % 19" WATER OAK é \ 18 VW\/2¥E§ gﬁi WS” SWEET GUM 8 MAGNOLIA DRIPLINE 8 WATER OAKT. o
ELEVATION BLACK TUPELO———_ / 20" BLACK TUPEL 5 18" WATER OAK 8" MAGNOLIA DRIPLINE 8 WATER OAKT. 8
REBAR CAPS 37" CHINESE TALLOW % \ 0 10" WATER OAK/EG 18" WATER OAK 8" MAGNOLIA DRIPLINE 8 WATER OAKT. S
(TYP.) /7 CHINESE TALLOW?/\ :'_: N\ BLACK TUPELO | \ < 10" WILLOWOAK /EG 18” WATER OAK 8" BLACK GUM 8" BLACK TUPELO/EGT. =
// . \Q @0 % 127 SWEETBAY MAG \ \ 10" BLACKTUPELO/EG 18" WATER OAK 8” BLACK TUPELO 8” SWEET GUM/EGT. =
= ._ » » " a
! ORANGE CONSTRUCTION / 9 BRACK TOPELO 20— I~ 12" WATER_OAK \ \ 3 WO” GUM/EG 18" WATER OAK 8” BLACK TUPELO 9 BLACK TUPELOT. &
FENCING , 117 SWEET CUM & 17" WATER OAx \ \ WO” PINE /EG 18" WATER OAK 8" BLACK TUPELO 9 BLACK TUPELO/EGT. % Z
TREE X @J @ 9 WaTER OAK N\ e water o & 10" PINE/EG 18" WATER OAK 8” BLACK TUPELO 9 MAGNOLIAT. °
5 PROTECTION\/\,/ ’ \ \ 10" SWEETBAYMAG 18” WATER OAK 8" BLACK TUPELO 9 SWEET BAY MAGNOLIAT. , l_ (5
T_BAR FENCING 1% JiER o Vv 10" WATER OAK/EG 18" WATER OAK 8” BLACK TUPELO o oneeh 2 g —_— O
X 8" WATER OAK » » _
/ X 24" WATER OAK X 10" WATER OAK “ \ \ \ 117 BLACK OAK 18"WATER OAK/EG 8" CYPRESS o Z LO
= <TYP'> // / @x o WATER OA@ .x: 177 SWFFT GUM @ /Tzw” BUACK TUPELO \ ‘-“ \ 11" PINE 19” CHESTNUT 8” LIVE OAK Z aﬁ¥gg 82E?Eg¥ . m ﬂ'
= . / d - @ gD TR O 7 sjack wpEo \ ) 11 PINE 19, PINE 8" MAG CLUSTER 9.5 BLACK TUPELO x LL] o
. 1:1 y \ e wATER Ok 7 X 12" WATER OAK @ @\x / \ \ 11" SWEET GUM 19”7 PINE 8" MAGNOLIA ‘ m E < N~
Q‘) SLOPE / EXISTING /7 / ’ - SW@EET\EUM 117 SWEET GUM \ \ 11" SWEET GUM 19” WATER OAK 8” MAGNOLIA o D Z
X 11" PINE ) ” ” ” - h <]
/ GRAVEL /  [x 22 WATER 0OaK @8~ (@) o SWEET cuW \ \ 117 WATER OAK 19”7 WHITE OAK 8" MAGNOLIA . <E
\ FLOW / / X 15" WATER OAK \ 5 117 WATER OAK 20" BLACK TUPELO 8” MAGNOLIA/EG & L I
GRADE B /18” WATER OAKDRIVE / (19 12" BLACK TUPELO /'@ \ \ % A 11 WATER OAK 20" LIVE OAK 8" RED MAPLE % m : CD
. / "\ g \ \ \ 11" WATER OAK 20" LIVE OAK 8” SWAMP CHESTNUT OAK 3 Z —l
L(‘) Z // / y X 8" SWEETBAY MAG \ \\ 127 BLACK TUPELO 20" MAG CLUSTER 8" SWEET BAY MAG w < D —
-~ = » % 8" 12" BLACK TUPELO 7 ” = I I I
| / y / / o MULBERRY x 10" BLACK TUPELO/EGS = x 21" CHERRY BARK™OAK \ \ 127 LIVE OAK ;8 Em& : gy\/éé? gﬁm & m O LIJ
/ ; X 11" WATER-OAK 7" RED JMAPLE x ” ” , o D
, o X 20" WATER OAK 10 BLaCK TUPELo,eq. X T BLAcK TALLOw " \\ \ A 12" LIVE OAK 20" PINE 8" SWEET GUM SUMMERY g LL] I O
X 77 SWEET-GUM 9" /RED MAPLE x (14 \ & 127 LIVE OAK 20" PINE 8” SWEET GUM —_ & —
SECTION / \ 12”7 LIVE OAK DRIPLINE ” . 488 TOTAL TREES - 0 —
e / / x 9" BLACK TUPELO/EG \ \ , 20" PINE 8 SWEET CUM 47 TREES TO REMAIN < T
A=A / X 16" CHERRY BARK OAK X 7" SWEETGUM 7" RED MAPLE CLUSTER X \ \ \ WZ” LIVE OAK DRIPLINE 20" PINE 8” SWEETBAY MAG & I I I — CD
/ / F 127 LIVE OAK DRIPLINE 20" PINE 8" WATER OAK b —I
/ / X 187 WATER OAK x 8" SWEET GUM \ ” » = .
TE M p O R A R Y TR E E / x 15" WATER OAK/EG ] 12”7 LIVE OAK DRIPLINE 20” PINE 8” WATER OAK = D_ LL]
/ / - X 10" WATER OAK \ \ » ” ,, = D
/ X X 117 WATER OAK/EG | o wATER 0AK/EG 127 SWEET GUM 20" PINE 8”7 WATER OAK =
/ / 18" WATER OAK/EG# x 13" WATER OAK/EG \ \ 2 12" SWEET GUM 50" PINE 2" WATER OAK 2 I I I D >
x 11" WATER OAK/EG o —
P R O TE C T‘ O N F E N C ‘ N G // / x 13" BLACK TUPELO/EG 1ok bweer cum x— 12 \ \ 12" SWEET GUM 20” SWEET GUM 8" WATER OAK % l _| ]
Y 16” [WATER OAK % \ \ \ 12" SWEET GUM 20" WATER OAK 8” WATER OAK &
09-08-10 y / X 7 BLACK TUPELG ) x X 9" WATER OAK/EG 0 \ \ 12” SWEETBAY MAG 20" WATER OAK 8" WATER OAK : P an
/ / X 97" WATER OAK 20" WATER OAK/EG 6” BLACK TUPELO x~ |\ EXISTING » , Y < I
, ) \ 127 WATER OAK 2070 WATER OAK 8 WATER OAK o
/ ; x 11" WATER OAK/EG GRAVEL » , ., + m LI
/ X 10" WATER OAK/EG o WATEROAK S 127 WATER OAK 207 WATER OAK 8" WATER OAK
/ / x 9" WATER OAK/EG DRIVE < »‘2” WATER OAK ” ” E m
/ / x 117 WATER OAK/EG X 7" WATER OAK 6" WATER OAK "\_‘ ° 19" WATER OAK 20" WATER OAK 8" WATER OAK - 4 ( )
R e o ’ 20" WATER OAK 8" WATER OAK e Z LLl
// // XrREE 12" WATER OAK 20" WATER OAK 8” WATER OAK /EG : ] >— m
y X 8" WATER OAK \ PROTECTION 12" WATER OAK 20" WATER OAK 8" WATER OAK o I_
/ / / X 9" SWEET GUM \ FENCING 12”7 WATER OAK 20" WATER OAK CLUSTER 8" WATER TUPELO é m — ( )
. / / X 15" BLACK TUPELO X 107 WATER OAK \ \ 12" WATER OAK 20" WATER OAK/EG 8"BLACK TUPELO i C ) r
// 7" WATER OAK y g WA R o o xP‘NésE SWEET GUM/EG e e oa \\ \ 127 WATER OAK 20" WATER OAK/EG 8”BLACK TUPELO /EG Z Q I
X ” \ 127 WATER OAK 20" WHITEOAK 8"BLACK TUPELO/EG N - ( ) ~—
- - X 6" BLACK CHERRY ., ) >
/ / e BLA;E TVUW;EEE OAK | X 6" WATER OAK x 18" PINE  ar \ \ 127 WATER OAK 20" PINE/EG 8"BLACK TUPELO/EG < 4
/ / X 6" SWEET BAY MAG 40" WATER OAK i ” ) -~
y , y X 9" WATER OAK X 14 SWEET GUM /G X 15" MAGNOLIA DL x \ \ 127 WATER OAK 20" PINE/EG 8”SWEET GUM/EG “ Z
/ / / x 15 SWEE? g’UMBLACK TUPELS X 7T WATER OAK x 15" SWEET GUM/EG x \ \ 127 WATER OAK 20" PINE/EG 8"WATER OAK - m @
) - 5§ 12" WATER OAK /EG 20" WATER OAK /EG ” = )
/ / X 87 WATER OAK x 247 piE X 9 WATER OAK AR ORI e . X/ 15 TATER O 12" WATER P\PE/ ” | NS 2
/ / X107 SWEET UM % 8" BLACK TUPELO X A ’/' 87" BLACK » 21 BLACK TUPELO 8'WATER OAK/EG =
/ y X 13" WATER OAK X 14" UVE OAK X 157 MAGNOLIA/EG - _’/.'// ™ LA 127 WATER PIPE 217 CHERRY BARK OAK 8"WATER OAK/EG = LI_
Y \ s Swer cun X 23" WATER OAK X 8" SWEET GUM 14" LIVE OAK X & BLACK TUPELO/EC x I/ /e 12”7 BLACKTUPELQO/EG 217 LIVE OAK 9" BLACK TUPELO i
// y X 6" SWEET BAY NAG 8" WATER OAK »/MTU\/E ok /e ——22"WATER SAZKQ/"E%\/ATER o i~y / BLACK TOPELO 12”7 BLACKTUPELO/EG 21" PINE 9” BLACK TUPELO S
/ / / x 13" SWEET XBA7Y S:QEEJAUPELO x i x 22"WATER OAK/EG / 26" WATER OAK 12 GUM/EG 22" PINE 9” BLACK TUPELO 9
, / y X 22" WATER OAK // 4 R o— W2” MAG DRIPLINE 22" S.B MAG CLUSTER 9”7 MAGNOLIA =
/ / i X 10" BLACK TUPELO X 20" WATER OAK X 14" LIVE OAK y/ 232 WSGUA 12" MAG DRIPLINE 22" SB MAG CLUSTER 9” PINE 2
/ / X 15 WAt ae K X & SWEET BAY MAG X 17 WATER OAK / ) X 127 LIVE OAK SO 127 MAG DRIPLINE 22" WATER OAK 9” PINE 8
/ / X 14 WATER OAK X 13" MAGNOLIA 12" Ve oaK, Y17 WATER OAK D a—y /S 127 MAG/EG 22" WATER OAK 9” RED MAPLE -
/ / ) X 14”7 LIVE OAK WATER OAK X 15” SWEET GUM x 7 12" WATEROAK /EG 22" WATER OAK 9" SWEET GUM >
- X 14" WHITE OAK g o » . » .
/ / / X 36" WATER OAK 177 PINE . X 10" RED MAPLE X 8 WAlERZZQmEF/FEG 4 W2” WATER OAK/EG 22,, WATER OAK 9 SWEET GUM ¥
/ / / X 12" WATER OAK X 107 WATER OAK X 10"BLACK TUPELO/EG 7 13" MAGNOLIA 227 WATER OAK 9” SWEET GUM Z
Y // X 16"WATER OAK X 137 WHITE OAK - m”prE?EéVATER OAK/EG y 137 PINE 22" WATER OAK CLUSTER 9”7 WATER OAK ’
7" PINE X 9” SWEET GUM X 207 PINE x 10"WATER OAK/EG 13" PINE 22" PINE/EG 9”7 WATER OAK =
// ) / x 13" SWEET GUM x 8" WATER OAKK . X 7" MAG x 15"PINE/EG ~ x 8"BLACK TUPELO/EG 13”7 PINE 22" WATER OAK/EG 9” WATER OAK ;(m
/ 9P X 12" WATER OAK " 0 PN x ¢ BLack TuPELO X 12WATER OAK/EG X 12'BLACK TUPELO/EC 137 PINE 22" WATER OAK/EG 9”7 WATER OAK a = [ SCALE: AS SHOWN
9" pINE X 127 BLACK TUPELO x 15" WHITE OAK ) XX 10°PINE/EG ” o » &
/ i / ) X 16" PINE x 12"BLACK TUPELO/EG 5 WS” SWEET BAY MAGNOLIA 23" PINE 9” WATER OAK s PROJECT NO: 031523001
// 13 Pyj\‘ X 7" PINE X 9 BLACK TUPELO « 8"WATER OAK/eq & MAGNOLIAZEG g ng\/EE¥ gﬂm 23:: WATER OAK 9 WATER OAK S = f DRAWNBY: AB3
/ X 10" SWEET GUM x B"BLACK TUPELO/EG ) 23” WATER OAK 9”7 WATER OAK S ]
g / / X 12" SWEET GUM x %g E‘LNAECK TUPELO % 15"BLACK TUPELQYEG 157 WATER OAK 24" MAG CLUSTER 9” WATER OAK gz CHECKED BY: AB3
" » » ” (V3]
% / / % 10" WATER OAK % 17" PINE x B'SWEET GUM/EG » 15" PINE/EG y 8" MAGNOLIA . 137 WATER OAK 24" PINE 9” WATER OAK z =
) y X / / 137 WATER OAK 7 ” 85
SWEET’ GUM X 9" WATER OAK X 187 WATER OAK X 18" PINE TREE X 9" MAGNOLIA . <2
o / DRIVE  / / ' X 15°PINE/EC . - 13" LIVE OAK 24” PINE 9”SWEET GUM 7o
| ,, X 12" WATER OAK % 5" x =
I} / / X 20" LIVE OAK X 17 WATER OAK 25" RED OAK ) ﬁﬂs YPREAS 14" BLACK TUPELO 24" WATER OAK 9"SWEETBAY MAGT 5
— / / Xx 9" WATER OAK X 8" SWEET GUM X 15 P\NE/EC X / 18" WA !n OAK/E > ' » g j(
| i ) % o"SWEET cum X 147 WATER OAK X 36” MAGNOLIA CLUSTER x 8"BLACK TUPELO/EG Xﬂ 2" WATER OAK /£G 14" LIVE OAK 24" WATER OAK 12 LIVE OAKT. S 2
. // / / ¥ WATER DAC 20" MAG CLUSTER X 9" SWEET GUM X6 WATER OAK L x 2/ AATeR O feo 14" MAG 24" WATER OAK 10 BLACK TUPELO/EGT. 5=
X 9” WATER OAK x ATER OAK/EG » ” <3
5 / / . "\ 20" MAGNOLIA GLUSTER X 9" WATER OAK X 13" WATER OAK X 13" PINE x 107 WATER OAK x x " WATER/OAK Mr” PINE 24,, WATER OAK 10 BLACK TUPELO/EGT. .
o / / x gt pNg 3% WHITE OAK 9" SWEET BAY X 16" PINE va 77 8" BLACK TUPELO 14" PINE 24" WATER OAK 10 SWEET BAY MAGNOLIAT. N
o / / / ) X 12" PINE 12 SWEET GUM X 14" BLACK TUPELO X 8 SWEET GUM » 10" WATER OAK 7 //\\ 4 8”?LA TUPELO /EG 14” WATER OAK 25" PINE 10 SWEET BAY MAGNOLIAT. ;3"
o / / X 20" WATER OAK X 14” WATER OAK . x 7 7 77 ;g,:PW,E{EEﬁ opk /G ¢ Mr” WATER OAK 257 PINE 18 VW\/2¥EE 82E¥ oz
o / / X 20" WATER OAK 6" WATER OAK X 8" WATER OAK X 8 MAG CLUSTER 3”"'.1 o o 147 WATER OAK 26" CHESTNUT 10 WATER OAK/EGT =)
E / / X 20" WATER OAK x 8" SWEET GUM i ) X 14" LIVE OAK X 167 WATER OAK i X 20 PINE X h’..'.l{, 20"PINE /£G 14" WATER OAK 26" PINE : z= =
O / / X 20" WATER OAK X 10" SWEET BAY X 12" SWEET GUM ——14” WATER OAK ) 10" RED MAPLE X 117 WATER OAK 18" PINE M /lA-"l 6" MAGKIOLIA 14”7 WATER OAK 26" PINE 10 WATER OAK/EGT. o=
- / / / X & BLAGK TuPELG, 20" WATER OAK CLUSTER 207 PINE ) 12 WATER OAK * 87 MAG ) II"=v.”I, 17 PINE/EC 14" WATER OAK 56" SB MAG 10.5 BLACK TUPELOT. 2 j
- / o X 200 WATFR OAK X 11" WATER OAK x—x_16” PINE y x /’"’[ " BLACK 147 WHITE OAK N 11 WATER OAKT. \8( o
g y, 7 / X 10" SWEET GUM % BIWATER 04 . Y77 F—A7 e ., 26 5B MAG 11 WATER OAK CLUSTER/EGT. T
£ / _ X 18" WATER OAK w5 SO IATER O i AAL TN\ 8" BLACK GUM 15”7 LIVE OAK DRIPLINE 26" VIRGINIA CREEPERS =g =
C / X 9" MAGNOLIA . . 127 SWEET GUM SN T 77 L e o ., ) 11 WATER OAK /EGT. o<
5 / X 15" PINE x 8"BLACK TUPELO X 13" PINE 2INE - 70V 77 % A S Ay < 15”7 LIVE OAK DRIPLINE 26" WATER OAK = (@)
o X 10" WATER OAK X 16" WATER OAK % 17" WATER OAK 16” PINE A /4 /S 7 ) y ., 11 WATER OAK/EGT. . —
5 / x 10" WATER OAK X 10" WATER OAK , 16" PINE A7 /7 7_4MAGNOLIA 15" LIVE OAK DRIPLINE 26 WATER OAK S =
© / ) X 10" WATER OaK 77 WATER OAK % 19” PINE X 15° PINE WATER OAK 15” BLACK TUPELO 57" PINE 11 WATER OAK/EGT. Sa &)
0 Y X 24" WATER OAK X 19" WHITE OAK X 22" WATER OAK 15" WATER OAK X 0 24" PINE y » N 11 WATER OAK/EGT. T LLl
= / / x 24” WATER OAK % 15" WATER OAK CLUSTER X 9.5 BLACK TUPELO 20" WATER OAK X 14" PINE W5” MULBERRY 27” WATER OAK 117 BLACK TUPELO/EGT. ;Zﬂ(é —
o / / X 8" WATER oak TER 0K X 11" WATER OAK . 15" PINE 28" PINE 12 BLACK TUPELOT. =1 O
Ko X/ / X 15" WATER OAK >><<T4" VrYAé&TGENROSQK - WS” - o MACNOL A 1 ueer e %Z o
%ﬁ / 25" PINE X 18" WATER OAK X 7 SWELT BAY X 7" MAG x 157 PINE 3" MAGNOLIA 12 SWEET GUMT. T o
E / 27" PINE X 20” WHITE OAK X 12" GORDONIA % 105" RI ACK TUPELD y < W5” PINE 317 WATER OA 12 SWEET GUMT. = - (o)
o / ) X 8" WATER OAK X 9" BLACK TUPELO ) y 15" PINE K33” WHITE OAK 12 SWEET GUMT. = x =
_ O TREE / / [} 23 PINe AR O 20" PINE Y o X 13" WATER OAK NP WATER oA § 7 15" PINE 36" MAGNOLIA CLUSTER 13 BLACK TUPELO/EGT. ol <
S £ / X 18" SWEET GUM . X 22" WATER OAK 24" PINE X 13" PINE s ; z 2
s PROTECTION y "X 87 WATER OAK X 21" PINE X 15" PINE x 20" PINE x 247 g8 PINE S uaTER oAk ¥ 17° PINE y ] 15" PINE/EG 36” MAGNOLIA CLUSTER 13 PINET. S FE —
@ FENCING / /\S SHVV%A%FE OAK szél"isg OAK x X 10"SWEETBAY MAG B TUPELS /////7] 35 ek oak 15, SWEET CUM 567 MAGNOLIA CLUSTER DRIPLINE lg WETEETR OAKT 5(% §
5 o s X 20" LIVE OAK TREE %_10" WATER OAK X O SWEETBAY MAG - WA?ERREZKMAPLE7 A —— e 15”7 SWEET GUM 36" MAGNOLIA CLUSTER DRIPLINE 13 WATER OAKT. o % (@)
®, / oI FROTECTION — T 0 157 WATER OAK 36" MAGNOLIA CLUSTER DRIPLINE T WATES oAk ol =
s 5 , 2 . o WATER e FENCING ¢ e e 36" 5B WA Ny —F 7 ; 15”7 WATER OAK 36" MAGNOLIACLUSTERDRIPLINE 13 WATER OAK /EGT T
S x/ 26" PINE 3 N Y 7 » » ‘
= 8 / A 20" PINE o e : /.. g WS” WATER OAK 367 SB MAG 14 LIVE OAK DLT. < (0’
o /45 SweET ouw O~ o 17 WATER OAK 7 7 : 15" WATER OAK g =a
M / ‘ X 36" MAGNOLIA CLUSTER X 20" PINE @_\ ‘ 12”7 WATER OAK % . \\,/.. ” 3 367 WATER OAK 14 LIVE OAK DLT. = LLl
o9 Gn, 26" WATER OAK < I MAG OAISTER L LusTeR @ I, ‘X < ] 7 " W 157 WATER OAK 37" CHINESE TALLOW 14 LIVE OAK DLT. oo W
o5 /’( @'\ /] x 20" PINE EXISTING TREES® A 7 BINE * -AQ.. ; 15" WATER OAK 37" CHINESE TALLOW 14 LIVE OAK/EGT. a2 E
o VAR D 7 JWEET GuM ’ TO REMAIN X7 PNE X N..‘"../’/I 15" WATER OAK 4" CYPRESS 14 MAGNOLIAT. 2
= / 20" WATER OAK ——16” WATER OAK 1 TREE TREE — = 147 WATER OAK \/~‘..’l " 157 WATER OAK 40" WATER OAK 14 SWEET GUM/EGT. & v
8 = 10" WATER OAK —16" WATER OAK o o S=——4~"WATER OAK X //~‘~'~/' ” W5” WATER OAK 6” BLACK CHERRY 14 WATER OAKT. » =
5 / 7 PINE PROTECTION .q.y,\ : i =
Sc / FENCING /".'."\ y 157 WATER OAK 6” BLACK GUM W4”WATER OAKT. 2y =
= / T . —_ e — e —— = — - —_— = - =14 WATER OAK /hﬂ‘."l,% & 15” WATER OAK CLUSTER 6” BLACK TUPELO 14" LIVE OAK DLT. %g E
59 L ; 24" MAG CLUSTER /v‘ ~13"" 15" BLACK TUPELO/EG 6" CHESTNUT OAK 14” PINET. 32 =
= T~ EXISTNG— = EXISTING TREES w A 15” PINE/EG 8” CYPRESS 15 MAGNOLIA /EGT. i B
<€ —_——— EXISTING TREES — — —_——— — — — _ FENCE~ — — — — — — ~ EXISTING TO REMAIN -—— '/ » 15"PINE /EG 6" CYPRESS 15 SWEET GUM/EGT. 5 = CQ
T TO REMAIN GRAVEL 2 TREES 7 / 15"PINE /EG 6" CYPRESS 15 WATER OAKT. = =a.
0 5 4 TREES DRIVE 15”PINE /EG 67 CYPRESS 15 WATER OAK/EGT. nr o |y
< g T 15"PINE /EG 6” CYPRESS 15 WHITE OAKT. == %’ =
T 15"WATER OAK /EG 6" MAG W5” MAGNOLIA DLT. gi w | >
NS | » ” 15" MAGNOLIA DLT Zo o
C% N 167 CHERRY BARK OAK 67 SWEET BAY MAG 16 PINET. 16 PH\/Ef > E 3
< N 10, e 6" SWEET BAY MAG 17 PINET. 17 PINET. il £ |2
= » ” : : = =
o 16 PINE 6" WATER OAK 17 WATER OAK CLUSTERT. =
* 16" PINE 6" WATER OAK 18 PINET. 2k <
2 A TREE REMOVAL AN PROTECTION PLAN 1o BIE S"BLAGK TUPELOES 18 WATER OAK/ =
=5 16” PINE 6"BLACK TUPELO/EG 18 WATER OAK /EGT. o =
- S 16” WATER OAK 6"BLACKTUPELO/EG 20 LIVE OAKT. i%
Y2 e e . 8 S0 feet 167 WATER OAK 6”GUM /EG 20 MAGNOLIA CLUSTERT. B0
e | 16” WATER OAK 6”WATER OAK /EG 20 PINET. =7
- — S | — 16” WATER OAK 6"WATER OAK /EG gg VWVQEE 82&; o3 -
o SCALE: 1" = 30' 16" WATER OAK 6"WATER OAK /EG 20 WATER OAK /EGT -
N O ’” ” . [
167 WATER OAK 77 BLACK TUPELO » ;
>So 20” WATER OAKT. s &
— O sz
~ a2
-9 o VERIFY SCALES
— > =
Rl < O
5 = 2 | BARIS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING
bt > E3 I 1"
=z £ w2 [ IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS SHEET, ADJUST
w7 == SCALES ACCORDINGLY
o o


AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" PINE/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"BLACK TUPELO/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"BLACK TUPELO/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"BLACK TUPELO/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"PINE/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"PINE/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"PINE/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"BLACK TUPELO/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"BLACK TUPELO/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"SWEET GUM/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"MAG/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"PINE/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"PINE/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"BLACK TUPELO/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"BLACK TUPELO/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"PINE/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"PINE/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
17"PINE/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MAGNOLIA/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"BLAK TUPELO/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"PINE/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"GUM/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"BLACK TUPELO/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"PINE/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"PINE/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"PINE/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"GUM/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"BLACK TUPELO/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WILLOW OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"GUM/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WATER OAK CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" WATER OAK CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" SWEET BAY MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
23" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" CHERRY BARK OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" MULBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" SWEET BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" GORDONIA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" MAGNOLIA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"" PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" SWEET BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" MAGNOLIA CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" SWEET BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WHITE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MAGNOLIA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25" RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" SWEET BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"" PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MAGNOLIA CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" SWEET GUM/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
33" WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" SWEET GUM/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" MAGNOLIA/EG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"" MAGNOLIA DL

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"" BLACK TUPELO/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BLACK TUPELO/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"" SWEET GUM/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LIVE OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" BLACK TUPELO/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" WATER OAK/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" BLACK TUPELO/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" BLACK TUPELO/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" BLACK TUPELO/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"" SWEET GUM/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"" BLACK TUPELO/EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BLACK GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" BLACK OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" BLACK OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MAG CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BLACK GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" MAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PINE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" WATER OAK CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MAG CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" SB MAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" SB MAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" SB MAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" SB MAG CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" MAG CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MAGNOLIA CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
23" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
27" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
33" WHITE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
31" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SWEET BAY MAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SWEET BAY MAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
23" WATER OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SWEET BAY MAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" SWEET BAY MAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" WHITE OAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
27" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
40" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" RED MAPLE CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" CHERRY BARK OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" CHESTNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" VIRGINIA CREEPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SWEETBAY MAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
37" CHINESE TALLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
37" CHINESE TALLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SWEETBAY MAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" BLACK TALLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" SWEETGUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER OAKK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" MAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" WHITE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" MAG CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" WHITE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" WHITE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SWEETBAY MAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"SWEETBAY MAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Cypress

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Cypress

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CYPRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CYPRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CYPRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CYPRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SWAMP CHESTNUT OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CYPRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CHESTNUT OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ORIGINAL SIGNED, DATED AND SEALED ENGINEERING PLANS ARE THE OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED TO THE APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR THESE PLANS.  CONTRACTOR / SUBCONTRACTOR / AND/OR OWNER SHALL CONSULT ENGINEERED PLANS TO VERIFY ANY CONDITIONS OR RESTRICTIONS THAT MAY HAVE BEEN REQUIRED BY THE APPROVING AUTHORITY OR APPROVED BY THE REGISTERED ENGINEER OF RECORD.  IF DISCREPANCIES OCCUR, THE ORIGINAL SIGNED, DATED AND SEALED ENGINEERED PLAN SET SHALL OVERRIDE ANY OTHER PLANS.  THE DRAWINGS, DETAILS, AND NOTES THAT APPEAR ON THIS SHEET ARE COPYRIGHTED BY MACHADO | PATANO, PLLC, AND CLAIM ALL RIGHTS OF THE COPYRIGHT LAWS.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINTED: 11/19/2025 8:46 AM BY: Al Barcia LAST SAVED: 11/19/2025 8:35 AM BY: Barci 11/19/2025 8:46 AM BY: Al Barcia LAST SAVED: 11/19/2025 8:35 AM BY: Barci  BY: Al Barcia LAST SAVED: 11/19/2025 8:35 AM BY: Barci Al Barcia LAST SAVED: 11/19/2025 8:35 AM BY: Barci  LAST SAVED: 11/19/2025 8:35 AM BY: Barci 11/19/2025 8:35 AM BY: Barci  BY: Barci Barci g:\my drive\00 architects engineers and developers\mp design group\slidell police department\slidell police department landscape plan 11-18-2025.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHTED MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" BLACK OAK 10" BLACK TUPELO 10" BLACK TUPELO 10" PINE 10" PINE 10" RED MAPLE 10" RED MAPLE 10" SWEET GUM 10" SWEET GUM 10" SWEET GUM 10" SWEET GUM 10" SWEET GUM 10" WATER OAK 10" WATER OAK 10" WATER OAK 10" WATER OAK 10" WATER OAK 10" WATER OAK 10" WATER OAK 10" WATER OAK 10" WATER OAK 10" WATER OAK 10" WATER OAK 10" WATER OAK 10" WATER OAK/EG 10" WILLOWOAK/EG 10" BLACKTUPELO/EG 10" GUM/EG 10" PINE/EG 10" PINE/EG 10" SWEETBAYMAG 10" WATER OAK/EG 11" BLACK OAK 11" PINE 11" PINE 11" SWEET GUM 11" SWEET GUM 11" WATER OAK 11" WATER OAK 11" WATER OAK 11" WATER OAK 12" BLACK TUPELO 12" BLACK TUPELO 12" LIVE OAK 12" LIVE OAK 12" LIVE OAK 12" LIVE OAK DRIPLINE 12" LIVE OAK DRIPLINE 12" LIVE OAK DRIPLINE 12" LIVE OAK DRIPLINE 12" SWEET GUM 12" SWEET GUM 12" SWEET GUM 12" SWEET GUM 12" SWEETBAY MAG 12" WATER OAK 12" WATER OAK 12" WATER OAK 12" WATER OAK 12" WATER OAK 12" WATER OAK 12" WATER OAK 12" WATER OAK 12" WATER OAK 12" WATER OAK 12" WATER OAK 12" WATER OAK 12" WATER OAK 12" WATER OAK/EG 12" WATER PIPE 12" WATER PIPE 12" BLACKTUPELO/EG 12" BLACKTUPELO/EG 12" GUM/EG 12" MAG DRIPLINE 12" MAG DRIPLINE 12" MAG DRIPLINE 12" MAG/EG 12" WATEROAK/EG 12" WATER OAK/EG 13" MAGNOLIA 13" PINE 13" PINE 13" PINE 13" PINE 13" SWEET BAY MAGNOLIA 13" SWEET GUM 13" SWEET GUM 13" WATER OAK 13" WATER OAK 13" WATER OAK 13" WHITE OAK  13" LIVE OAK 14" BLACK TUPELO 14" LIVE OAK 14" MAG 14" PINE 14" PINE 14" WATER OAK 14" WATER OAK 14" WATER OAK 14" WATER OAK 14" WATER OAK 14" WATER OAK 14" WHITE OAK 15'' LIVE OAK DRIPLINE 15'' LIVE OAK DRIPLINE 15'' LIVE OAK DRIPLINE 15" BLACK TUPELO 15" MULBERRY 15" PINE 15" PINE 15" PINE 15" PINE 15" PINE 15" PINE 15" PINE/EG 15" SWEET GUM 15" SWEET GUM 15" WATER OAK 15" WATER OAK 15" WATER OAK 15" WATER OAK 15" WATER OAK 15" WATER OAK 15" WATER OAK 15" WATER OAK 15" WATER OAK 15" WATER OAK 15" WATER OAK CLUSTER 15" BLACK TUPELO/EG 15" PINE/EG 15"PINE/EG 15"PINE/EG 15"PINE/EG 15"PINE/EG 15"WATER OAK/EG 16" BLACK TUPELO 16" CHERRY BARK OAK 16" PINE 16" PINE 16" PINE 16" PINE 16" PINE 16" WATER OAK 16" WATER OAK 16" WATER OAK 16" WATER OAK 16" WATER OAK 16" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" WATER OAK 16" WATER OAK 16" WATER OAK 16" WATER OAK 16"WATER OAK 17" BLACK TALLOW 17" MAG CLUSTER 17" PINE 17" PINE 17" SWEET GUM 17" WATER OAK 17" WATER OAK 17" WATER OAK 17" WATER OAK 17"PINE/EG 18" BLACK TUPELO 18" PINE 18" PINE 18" PINE 18" PINE 18" PINE 18" PINE TREE 18" SWEET GUM 18" WATER OAK 18" WATER OAK 18" WATER OAK 18" WATER OAK 18" WATER OAK 18" WATER OAK 18" WATER OAK 18" WATER OAK 18" WATER OAK 18"WATER OAK/EG 19" CHESTNUT 19" PINE 19" PINE 19" WATER OAK 19" WHITE OAK 20" BLACK TUPELO 20" LIVE OAK 20" LIVE OAK 20" MAG CLUSTER 20" PINE 20" PINE 20" PINE 20" PINE 20" PINE 20" PINE 20" PINE 20" PINE 20" PINE 20" PINE 20" SWEET GUM 20" WATER OAK 20" WATER OAK 20" WATER OAK 20" WATER OAK 20" WATER OAK 20" WATER OAK 20" WATER OAK 20" WATER OAK 20" WATER OAK CLUSTER 20" WATER OAK/EG 20" WATER OAK/EG 20" WHITEOAK 20" PINE/EG 20" PINE/EG 20" PINE/EG 20" WATER OAK/EG 21" BLACK TUPELO 21" CHERRY BARK OAK 21" LIVE OAK 21" PINE 22" PINE 22" S.B MAG CLUSTER 22" SB MAG CLUSTER 22" WATER OAK 22" WATER OAK 22" WATER OAK 22" WATER OAK 22" WATER OAK 22" WATER OAK CLUSTER 22" PINE/EG 22" WATER OAK/EG 22" WATER OAK/EG 23" PINE 23" WATER OAK 23" WATER OAK  24" MAG CLUSTER 24" PINE 24" PINE 24" PINE 24" PINE  24" WATER OAK 24" WATER OAK 24" WATER OAK 24" WATER OAK 24" WATER OAK 25" PINE 25" PINE 26" CHESTNUT 26" PINE 26" PINE 26" SB MAG 26" SB MAG 26" VIRGINIA CREEPERS 26" WATER OAK 26" WATER OAK 27" PINE 27" WATER OAK 28" PINE 3" MAGNOLIA 3" MAGNOLIA 31" WATER OA K33" WHITE OAK 36" MAGNOLIA CLUSTER 36" MAGNOLIA CLUSTER 36" MAGNOLIA CLUSTER DRIPLINE 36" MAGNOLIA CLUSTER DRIPLINE 36" MAGNOLIA CLUSTER DRIPLINE 36" MAGNOLIACLUSTERDRIPLINE 36" SB MAG 36" WATER OAK 37" CHINESE TALLOW 37" CHINESE TALLOW 4" CYPRESS 40" WATER OAK 6" BLACK CHERRY 6" BLACK GUM 6" BLACK TUPELO 6" CHESTNUT OAK 6" CYPRESS 6" CYPRESS 6" CYPRESS 6" CYPRESS 6" CYPRESS 6" MAG 6" MAGNOLIA 6" SWEET BAY MAG 6" SWEET BAY MAG 6" WATER OAK 6" WATER OAK 6"BLACK TUPELO/EG 6"BLACK TUPELO/EG 6"BLACKTUPELO/EG 6"GUM/EG 6"WATER OAK/EG 6"WATER OAK/EG 6"WATER OAK/EG 7" BLACK TUPELO

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" BLACK TUPELO 7" BLACK TUPELO 7" MAG 7" MAG 7" MAGNOLIA 7" PINE 7" PINE 7" PINE 7" PINE 7" PINE 7" RED MAPLE 7" RED MAPLE CLUSTER 7" SWEET BAY MAG 7" SWEET GUM 7" SWEET GUM 7" SWEETGUM 7" WATER OAK 7" WATER OAK 7" WATER OAK 7" WATER OAK 7" WATER OAK 7"WATER OAK/EG 8'' MAGNOLIA DRIPLINE 8'' MAGNOLIA DRIPLINE 8'' MAGNOLIA DRIPLINE 8" BLACK GUM 8" BLACK TUPELO 8" BLACK TUPELO 8" BLACK TUPELO 8" BLACK TUPELO 8" BLACK TUPELO 8" BLACK TUPELO 8" CYPRESS 8" LIVE OAK 8" MAG CLUSTER 8" MAGNOLIA 8" MAGNOLIA 8" MAGNOLIA 8" MAGNOLIA/EG 8" RED MAPLE 8" SWAMP CHESTNUT OAK 8" SWEET BAY MAG 8" SWEET GUM 8" SWEET GUM 8" SWEET GUM 8" SWEET GUM 8" SWEET GUM 8" SWEETBAY MAG 8" WATER OAK 8" WATER OAK 8" WATER OAK 8" WATER OAK 8" WATER OAK 8" WATER OAK 8" WATER OAK 8" WATER OAK 8" WATER OAK 8" WATER OAK 8" WATER OAK 8" WATER OAK/EG 8" WATER OAK 8" WATER TUPELO 8"BLACK TUPELO 8"BLACK TUPELO/EG 8"BLACK TUPELO/EG 8"BLACK TUPELO/EG 8"SWEET GUM/EG 8"WATER OAK 8"WATER OAK/EG 8"WATER OAK/EG 8"WATER OAK/EG 9" BLACK TUPELO 9" BLACK TUPELO 9" BLACK TUPELO 9" MAGNOLIA 9" PINE 9" PINE 9" RED MAPLE 9" SWEET GUM 9" SWEET GUM 9" SWEET GUM 9" WATER OAK 9" WATER OAK 9" WATER OAK 9" WATER OAK 9" WATER OAK 9" WATER OAK 9" WATER OAK 9" WATER OAK 9" WATER OAK 9" WATER OAK 9" WATER OAK 9"SWEET GUM 9"SWEETBAY MAGT  12 LIVE OAKT.  10 BLACK TUPELO/EGT. 10 BLACK TUPELO/EGT.  10 SWEET BAY MAGNOLIAT.  10 SWEET BAY MAGNOLIAT.  10 WATER OAKT.  10 WATER OAKT.  10 WATER OAK/EGT.  10 WATER OAK/EGT.  10.5 BLACK TUPELOT.  11 WATER OAKT.  11 WATER OAK CLUSTER/EGT.  11 WATER OAK/EGT.  11 WATER OAK/EGT.  11 WATER OAK/EGT.  11 WATER OAK/EGT.  11" BLACK TUPELO/EGT.  12 BLACK TUPELOT.  12 GORDONIAT.  12 SWEET GUMT.  12 SWEET GUMT.  12 SWEET GUMT.  13 BLACK TUPELO/EGT.  13 PINET.  13 PINET.  13 WATER OAKT.  13 WATER OAKT.  13 WATER OAKT.  13 WATER OAK/EGT.  14 LIVE OAK DLT.  14 LIVE OAK DLT.  14 LIVE OAK DLT.  14 LIVE OAK/EGT.  14 MAGNOLIAT.  14 SWEET GUM/EGT.  14 WATER OAKT.  14 WATER OAKT.  14" LIVE OAK DLT.  14" PINET.  15 MAGNOLIA/EGT.  15 SWEET GUM/EGT.  15 WATER OAKT.  15 WATER OAK/EGT.  15 WHITE OAKT.  15" MAGNOLIA DLT.  15" MAGNOLIA DLT.  15" MAGNOLIA DLT.  16 PINET. 16 PINET.  17 PINET. 17 PINET.  17 WATER OAK CLUSTERT.  18 PINET.  18 WATER OAKT.  18 WATER OAK/EGT.  20 LIVE OAKT.  20 MAGNOLIA CLUSTERT.  20 PINET.  20 WATER OAKT.  20 WATER OAKT.  20 WATER OAK/EGT.  20" WATER OAKT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" c/c MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" c/c MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' T-BAR (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR CAPS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY TREE PROTECTION FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' T-BAR (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
02-08-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR CAPS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" WATER OAKT.  21 PINET.  22 WATER OAKT.  22 WATER OAKT.  24 PINET.  25 RED OAKT.  28" PINET.  30 WATER OAKT.  33 WATER OAK/EGT.  36 MAGNOLIA CLUSTERT.  6 BLACK TUPELOT.  6 WATER OAKT.  6" SWEET GUM/EGT.  7 SWEET BAY MAGNOLIAT.  7 WATER OAKT.  7 WATER OAKT.  7 WATER OAK/EGT.  8 BLACK TUPELOT.  8 BLACK TUPELOT.  8 BLACK TUPELOT.  8 BLACK TUPELO/EGT.  8 RED MAPLET.  8 SWEET GUMT.  8 SWEET GUMT.  8 WATER OAKT.  8 WATER OAKT.  8 WATER OAKT.  8" BLACK TUPELO/EGT.  8" SWEET GUM/EGT.  9 BLACK TUPELOT.  9 BLACK TUPELO/EGT.  9 MAGNOLIAT.  9 SWEET BAY MAGNOLIAT.  9 SWEET GUMT.  9 WATER OAKT.  9 WATER OAK/EGT.  9 WATER OAK/EGT.  9.5 BLACK TUPELO


© V| ALPHONSE BARCIA Il
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT LLC.

DESIGN GROUP

MACHADO -PATANO - KILPATRICK - JONES

918 Howard Ave Suite F

Ll SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 70461
170,709 SF TOTAL PROPERTY (3.92 ACRES) 10% MINIMUM OPEN SPACE SF REQUIRED +/-66,567 SF . )
SF BASED OFF RED LIMIT OF WORK LINE 17,709 SF REQUIRED BARCIADESIGNS@GMAIL.COM

SEE PLAN) IDIEESIIOAIN| (985) 960-0429

LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS A
LANDSCAPE PERCENTAGE REQUIRED PROVIDED Q Q A 202 CLAYTON COURT
IRIC ]

one

OPEN SPACE PER REQUIRED PROVIDED

4 LARGE TREES REQUIRED 1000 SF 4 LARGE TREES + 5 SMALL TREES 15 SHRUBS/1000 34 LARGE TREES
5 SMALL TREES REQUIRED X17.70 71 LARGE TREES & 89 SMALL TREES 95 SMALL TREES
15 SHRUBS 266 SHRUBS REQUIRED 196 SHRUBS P /\\

Biloxi, Mississippi 39530

P: 228.388.1950
www.mpdesigngroup.us

YOUR PROJECT - OUR PRIORITY - NO EXCUSES

ROBERT BOULEVARD LENGTH REQUIRED PROVIDED P N\

10' DEPTH REQUIRED 362' 1 LARGE TREE+1 SMALL TREE / 30LF = 12.06 11 SMALL TREES P \\
1 LARGE TREE & 1 SMALL TREE 13 LARGE TREES & 13 SMALL TREES REQUIRED 107 SHRUBS /
1 SHRUBS PER 10LF 37 SHRUBS REQUIRED / \

PLANS WITHOUT REGISTERED
ENGINEER/ARCHITECT STAMP
AND SIGNATURE ARE

PARKING LOT REQUIRED PROVIDED y, N

LANDSCAPE ISLANDS PROVIDE END CAP ISLANDS 21 END CAP ISLANDS y A \

1 LARGE TREE PER ISLAND 1 TREE PER 12 SPACES 18 LARGE TREES / 7\

5 SHRUBS PER ISLAND 96 SPACES PROPOSED 2 PALM TREES / 4 \ \
100 SHRUBS / v \ \

CONSIDERED "NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION" AND SHALL
NOT BE USED IN ANY MANNER
FOR CONSTRUCTION OR
PERMITTING OF SAID PROJECT.

© COPYRIGHTED MATERIAL

11/19/2025 8:35 AM BY: Barci

11/19/2025 8:47 AM BY: Al Barcia LAST SAVED:
g: \my drive\OO architects engineers and developers\mp design group\slidell police department\slidell police department landscape plan 11—18—-2025.dwg

PRINTED:

REQUIRED PROVIDED / Ve \ \
105 LARGE TREES/PALMS 54 LARGE TREES/PALMS / -

102 SMALL TREES 95 SMALL TREES/PALMS / / \
403 SHRUBS 344 SHRUBS / Ve \

SUMMERY / /

VA . T
s Ly

I:l PARKING LANDSCAPE

IF DISCREPANCIES OCCUR, THE ORIGINAL SIGNED, DATED

Yl
Y 7/
A7
LSS S S S S SSSSSSSSLSSSSANS \ \
-51 LARGE TREES / ~ A AR VoY)
- 7 SMALL TREES/PALMS / 2 A AT I, \ \
-59 SHRUBS SHORT OF REQUIRED / /7 A EXISTING TREES
/A LSS S S S S S S S S s
47 EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN ‘s 7 AN AN TOREMAIN | || orenspaceLanbsonre
()
11 TREES SHORT OF REQUIRED / R A A A ARSI +/-40 TREES \ =
/ LSS S S S S ST /////////////////A\\ %o S SSSS S SN /7 /7
//////7//// B Y YRR aYE ¥ SO s \ STREET LANDSCAPE
/ 4777777 S S S S S LSS S S S S TS S S S S SAXE /Z////////// e \
SN ST S ST S LSS S S S S SSN Ty 7/ > / ‘l////// s
Vs j 7 7 Yl s
Yard 7 s
e S 7
s
s
s

NNNNNNNNNNNN

s
e
e
e
s
e
e
e

NNNNNANN
NNN N NN N
NONN N NN
NONN N NN
NNN VNN
NNN N NN
NNN N NN
NONN N NN
NONN N NN

2/
s v
e LSS SN Wy, T //\“r » \
/ Y e //////29 Ty o Tl 1 & T SXA ) T

ARy ARy % el oyre 94 2 / s &
AR es P B &l /YT (R /77 7/ L X3
LSS S S S S S S S S S S S 7 s e 7V 7 VIS S \
S S S S S S S SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS y‘!&x\// 2 ///ﬂ/////////

¢«
P
¢«
N
© e
B
«
«
T
\ AN\
£ @i,
I\ S
JN3N 3
299 N
A NN AN
N v
YA

—_—— e e —ee——— e —_—_————_——_——

—_———— — ———

LANDSCAPE AREAS

/ 7/ A A s v RIS S S I <L!:5 (J<:>
s/ R N R R Ny yyyyy iy \ \ —
/ s S R N Ay Y ey
//////////////////////////////////////////////////ﬂ LSS SDS S S S SS S SSSSS \
/ ST S S S S S S LSS S S ST S S S S S SN S S S ST S S S S S S S S SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS \ Q
SIH AL ST R A R N A N A N & ‘:1-
/ ey SN SSLL LB S S ANLRGT AN S S S LSS ST SLS LSS SS LSS IS S ST ES S \ \ A
s s s LSS LSS ST SN b N R N NNy
’ LSS S S S S A /////////////i/ /%////////////////////////////////////// \ o
/ v R s O R ey \
& U R s A R R A N  yyyaw
/ I R R N S A N P Ny \ \
v v v v LSS LSS LSS A S S S S S S S S LSS ST S S S S S S S S S S S SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSLSSSSSS
/ v v v v v LSS S LSS S S SAKRS S LSS LSS S S S S S S S S LSS LSS S S S S S S S S SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS \
EXJST”QG /. Vo v RS S S S LSS LS TTILS ST LTS SNl S S SA LSS LSS ST ST LSS LSS LSS ST ST \ \Y :EE:
/ L A ///////////////////§ R R N N A e R Ny yyyryy
GRAVEL R A AN NS NN, 2 LSS S by ffsT S NS LSS LSS LSS PSS S LSS LS \3 \ \
/ v v v v v v v v v X/ /s s s s s s s Sl Ss /{/////////‘/ ////‘/ Vg LSS S S S S S S S SS S S I I
& v /v v, v v v v v N LSS S LSS ST )/ AL LSS S /. v RS S S /{/////////////////' A " [
DRIVE vov e v ey voovv Ry e s oW 7 - TR /L7 /1SS0S T < 1
v v/v v /v ) Y R Ny ray v s S RNy o)
v v L, Y Dv v NS ST TSI IAS S B YT s ST S 2 s SIS SIS ISP \ A\
S v//////////////f’ 7 S S S SS S S WD S S S S S S S SSSSSSSSSSSSS
2275 3/ v SN ST SIS Ty s R NI N P \ —
& R e N A R N A A N T ayywy / \ I
R R N R R A Ay - 7, "% \
N/ / /PSS SIS S SN S S S S S S S S SGLAS S S S S SS S SSSSSSSS S P 7 \
v SN IS S SS LS SIS SN S SIS SIS I AL ST S SIS LS LSS SIS SIS ST /S ;AL
R R e Ry N A N NN, s \ \
R R A A A A A S A Ny
NS LSS S ATALLA T S S AT ST /LSS LSS LSS LY S S s S \
v ////////////////////////////////////////// \ m
v v N S S S, 7 K/ S S S S SIS »
R Ny Ay \ w ___J —
SLSS SIS R A R R Iy \ o
s/ e N D R N N NN AN Yy I
e LSS SL S S IS S S S S S S LSS S DS S \ \ Q Z L
s/ G/ SIS S S S L SLSLLI SIS
7 s 777 &/ SN \ I
s s G/l \
% s /////////\‘ NS LSS
AL S S S A LSS LSS 17///// \
N\ RN INIE L IINE VY FAtrf7 \ [:]- Ly
N\ SIS S 7% /2 &7 I I I
N RN - TR I ) \
LSS LSS e 7{‘ /// \ D
LSS LSS S 7 u, /S S S AT S \ [O)
[DR()P()SEHD R R R A LA v VY /A \ < )
Ry ays v CRXfp s o) ]
\ e y s \ —
N FENCE ////////////',/ A ard \
A N SIS SIS I SIS ITAANG S s sS s I
N\ Ny \ \
N Ny vy %
////////////////// \ \ " m
W 77 LSS SN S
SIS INS S S EXISTING I
YIS
P v v o RIS C;RA“/EL\ F—-—
v LSS S S S S S 4,
Yoy s S
v e
Y
N4 I
: :EE:
m — — O
O Y
l--l D mme
:EE:

e\

CONTRACTOR / SUBCONTRACTOR / AND/OR OWNER SHALL CONSULT ENGINEERED PLANS TO VERIFY ANY CONDITIONS OR RESTRICTIONS THAT MAY HAVE BEEN REQUIRED BY THE APPROVING AUTHORITY OR APPROVED BY THE REGISTERED ENGINEER OF RECORD.

777 77IMULCH2 |32,966 sf |Mulch Area / Pine Straw Mulch Pine Straw Bales 4" Depth

VERIFY SCALES

BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING
I 1"

IF NOT ONE INCH ON THIS SHEET, ADJUST
SCALES ACCORDINGLY

/ <
/ < § SCALE: AS SHOWN
) - | PROJECT NO: 0315.23.001
// ¢ § DRAWNBY: AB3
[
/ S @ CHECKED BY: AB3
Ll
/ PLANT SCHEDULE =
/ EXISTING &
/ %]
GRAVEL SYMBOL |CODE  |QTY  |BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE =
&
LARGE TREES =
OIS -
A\ o . " . . <
¢ e 1{ |MS 7 Magnolia virginiana / Sweetbay Magnolia Gallon or B&B 2"_Cal. 10" - 12" Ht. 5
- -
Z
<
/ 7 Quercus nuttallii / Nuttall Oak Gallon or B&B 2"-Cal. 10" - 12" Ht. a2
/ o
// -
<C
y 12 Quercus phellos / Willow Oak Gallon or B&B 2"-Cal. 10" - 12" Ht. «
\ / 8
<C
/ T
S , <
/ 26 Taxodium ascendens / Pond Cypress Gallon or B&B 2"-Cal. 10" - 12" Ht. =
&
0
\S\O . % E
=
/ 2 Sabal palmetto / Cabbage Palmetto B&B 8" C.T. el o
& ) ©
g =
s mim o
e £ u 'E
oy 19 llex vomitoria / Yaupon Holly Gallon or B&B 1.25" Cal. 6" Min. Ht =
L EXISTING TREES x = 5
Py TO REMAIN /. -1 a
AR ;/%; , ; /I‘ / 20 llex x 'Magland' / Oakland™ Holly Gallon or B&B 1.25" Cal. 6" Min. Ht z Z L
LSS S S S YT S S S a/ 7 <C
S S S S S S ST ST /A v v A ZL‘J m
A 00 ST cifl <
2o jj// / sxq ] Ay AR 34 llex x attenuata 'Eagleston’ / Eagleston Holly Gallon or B&B 1.25" Cal. 6'-8" ht. & (&)
iiiiii/aii NNy Ny e B2
s LSS S S S S SSSSSSSSSY i ad 7/ Ll =
/7???Ziiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii IV =9 =
W AR AAAAAAAAAAARA v 10007 . 22 Lagerstroemia indica 'Lavender' / Lavender Crape Myrtle Multi-Trunk | Gallon or B&B 1.25" Cal. 8-10" ht. 5 =
///////////////// SSS S s 4 QZ <
VAR VA Y Y ey N Y ‘ Hof —d
/ //////////////// Yy Vs ANy /Z///// s . \ }7%
LSS SRS S S S SSSS Ldk=T7" S s /////////’ . ¢ § N
/ SILIINNLI LIl Yy Y. \ SYMBOL |CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT SIZE D v
W - IS SSS ST 8PS S SS I LA 7 / A (/)Z:
/ SULLLINL Ll A DA 517 TE A5 ‘ v L —
/ SSLS LSS TTINL S S S v SF”“JBS E = ;E
LSS S S S S STTT [} N
/ AR @ CK 6 Camellia sasanqua 'Kanjiro' / Kanjiro Camellia 7-Gal. 3 é =
S = =
L \ E
o< o
T~ _ N EXiSTING— T EXISTING TREES @ CG 76 Camellia sasanqua 'Shishi Gashira' / Shishi Gashira Camellia 7-Gal. 18"ht. 18"spd. 28 -
T T T T —— EXISTING TREES—— — — —— ———————— FENCE- — ——— — EXISTING TO REMAIN cufl 2
TO REMAIN GRAVEL 2 TREES % DT 6 Dianella tasmanica / Flax Lily 3-Gal. L = =
. L
4 TREES - —————————DRVE ——————__ _ £2 % e
_— e ———_— e ——— _— - @ LS 44 Loropetalum chinense rubrum 'Suzanne' / Suzanne Fringe Flower 3-Gal. =< = %
- g | =
. . “Hl x|z
RF 186 Rhododendron obtusum 'Fashion' / Fashion Azalea 3-Gal. ==
Sof wis
@ RH 26 Rhododendron x 'Hardy Gardenia' / Hardy Gardenia Azalea 3-Gal. i z |<_1: e
< N
N % = Q=
A N DSCAPE P NTI NG P N SYMBOL |CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT REMARKS SPACING % % <
| A | A | A 2ol 2|3
GROUND COVERS S pE=E
<
KJ 0 30 60 90 feet PRAVRENRENRS F-{0]s] 28,232 sf | Eremochloa ophiuroides / Centipede Sod Squares or Mini Rolls | Class A’ 5 5
A e U
. I L] a . B of . .
‘ 3°DO .O°OO .O°DO .O°D GRAVEL 483 sf Limestone Gravel / Gravel Mulch #57 Limestone 3" Deep w/Filter Fabric % o
I I I ;;/o—% =) % -
SCALE: 1" = 30' W MULCH 4,886 sf Mulch Area / Pine Straw Mulch Cut Pine Straw 4" Depth E CQL
N
& &
ZZz
© o
wn Z
L
—
fs
o=
z
=)
=



AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ORIGINAL SIGNED, DATED AND SEALED ENGINEERING PLANS ARE THE OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED TO THE APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR THESE PLANS.  CONTRACTOR / SUBCONTRACTOR / AND/OR OWNER SHALL CONSULT ENGINEERED PLANS TO VERIFY ANY CONDITIONS OR RESTRICTIONS THAT MAY HAVE BEEN REQUIRED BY THE APPROVING AUTHORITY OR APPROVED BY THE REGISTERED ENGINEER OF RECORD.  IF DISCREPANCIES OCCUR, THE ORIGINAL SIGNED, DATED AND SEALED ENGINEERED PLAN SET SHALL OVERRIDE ANY OTHER PLANS.  THE DRAWINGS, DETAILS, AND NOTES THAT APPEAR ON THIS SHEET ARE COPYRIGHTED BY MACHADO | PATANO, PLLC, AND CLAIM ALL RIGHTS OF THE COPYRIGHT LAWS.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINTED: 11/19/2025 8:47 AM BY: Al Barcia LAST SAVED: 11/19/2025 8:35 AM BY: Barci 11/19/2025 8:47 AM BY: Al Barcia LAST SAVED: 11/19/2025 8:35 AM BY: Barci  BY: Al Barcia LAST SAVED: 11/19/2025 8:35 AM BY: Barci Al Barcia LAST SAVED: 11/19/2025 8:35 AM BY: Barci  LAST SAVED: 11/19/2025 8:35 AM BY: Barci 11/19/2025 8:35 AM BY: Barci  BY: Barci Barci g:\my drive\00 architects engineers and developers\mp design group\slidell police department\slidell police department landscape plan 11-18-2025.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHTED MATERIAL


Staff Report

Case No. AZ2025-0001

LIE &L Annexation and Establishment of City Zoning Classification for
2 THE CAMELL& CITY g

1450 Gause Blvd West

Planning Department

985.646.4320 | 250 Bouscaren St, Ste 203, Slidell, LA 70458 | planningdept@cityofslidell.org | myslidell.com

Location: 1450 Gause Blvd West (Figure 1)
Petitioner: Patrick Deloach, Owner
Zoning: Parish HC-2 and R-2

Future Land Use: Commercial (Figure 2)

Requests: Annex and establish City zoning classification as A-8 High Density Urban (R2-Median Intensity
Residential or R3 — High Intensity Residential) *

Parish Concurrence: Needed; request sent on December 17, 2025

Planning & Zoning Commissions
Public Hearing: January 12, 2026

City Council (tentative)
Consent Agenda: January 27, 2026
Public Hearing: February 10, 2026

RECOMMENDATIONS

Planning Department Planning & Zoning Commissions
APPROVAL To be determined
BACKGROUND

1. The petitioned property contains 21.12 acres and is vacant land (Figures 1 and 3).

2. The petitioned property has:
e No registered voters (Certificate of Registrar of Voters dated December 5, 2025);
e No resident property owners; and
e The petitioned property has an assessed value of $2,698, with one (1) non-resident property
owner, which signed the Annexation Petition (Certificate of Ownership and Assessed Valuation
dated December 16, 2025).

3. The petitioned property is contiguous with the City’s corporate limits for approximately 25% of its
boundary, for 160 feet along Gause Blvd West (Hwy 190 W). (Figure 3)

4. The subject property is zoned by the Parish as HC-2 Highway Commercial and R-2 Resilience Overlay
District 2 (Figure 4). The applicants propose to establish City zoning as A-8 High Density Urban (new
proposed district of R2 Median Intensity or R3 High Intensity). (Figure 5)

5. The A-8 High Density Urban zoning district does not permit does not permit any commercial uses; the
proposed R2 or R3 are less intense than the Parish current zoning of HC-2 and R-2.

PC Page 1 of 9 AZ 2025-0001
Distributed January 5, 2026 Prepared by T Alexander



10.

11.

For the purpose of the Sales Tax Enhancement Plan, the property is undeveloped commercial or non-
commercial that is less than 90% surrounded by the City with proposed City zoning that is not more
intense. The Parish needs to concur in this annexation; the Planning Department sent a certified letter
on December 23, 2025.

The subject property is located on a major road — Gause Blvd West (Hwy 190 W).
Other nearby properties on Gause Blvd West are zoned Parish HC-2 and City C-4 (Figures 4 and 5).

The A-8 High Density Urban, R2 Medium Density Residential, or R3 High Density Residential zoning
district is appropriate for this location because of its location off a major road and proximity to other
properties with the same or similar residential zoning.

City water is approximately 1,200 feet from the southwest corner of the subject property along Gause
Blvd West, from Maris Stella Ave. City sewer is approximately 2,050 feet east from the City
development known as Lafitte’s Landing. Applicants understand any development of the property will
be required to connect to City water and sewer when the services come within 300 feet of the
development.

According to the FEMA Flood Map, Panel No. 225205 0420 E, dated April 21, 1999, the property is in
an AE Flood Zone, with between 10 feet to 12 feet ground elevation. Preliminary map identifies
ground elevation at 10.7 feet and within a Special Flood Hazard Area. Without critical compliance with
construction requirements within this area, development may have an impact on the City’s credit
points under Activity 420 (Open Space Preservation). (Figure 6)

FINDINGS

1.

The Planning Department finds the annexation is reasonable for the following reasons:

e Possible extension of City services to the west along Gause Blvd West.

e Configuration of municipal boundaries to fill in gaps as identified in the Future Land Use Map.
e The areais already urbanized.

e The lot of record has more than the required frontage along the public right-of-way.

The Planning Department finds the annexation and zoning change request meets applicable
requirements and are appropriate.

FIGURES

PC

The following pages include the Figures referred to within the Staff Report.

Page 2 of 9 AZ 2025-0001

Distributed January 5, 2026 Prepared by T Alexander



Figure 1. — Location Aerial (Assessor’s Map)

«

Page 3 of 9 AZ 2025-0001
Distributed January 5, 2026 Prepared by T Alexander




Figure 2. — Future Land Use Map (Comp 2024)

Future Land Use

B Commercial
B Community Facilities
B Conservation
B Industry/Employment
B Mixed Use
Residential
PC Page 4 of 9 AZ 2025-0001

Distributed January 5, 2026 Prepared by T Alexander



Figure 3 — Property Survey (2019)

o g";:. ey 1 e Loiwa ST P
‘"ﬂ%gg?:i‘gfé'} H‘\ GAS LINE A5 COGROMNA TE SYSTEM (L OLISINA
: RKED BY SIGNS S04 TR
_ 522,08' A :
— {522.90'-REF.}
—_ \ 1 REFERENCE SURVEY: A SURVEY BY JOHW
\P 0O.B WA EONNEAL DATED T/23/57 SURVEY MO
N‘ LB \ 97571,
FOB. (5 REPORTED O 85 SOUTH
871} THEWNCE EAST 1258.5° FROW E&mPENE co.
THE NE CORNER OF THE NW § &F 3
THE MW § OF SECTION 4, T-9-5 (NST. #1718458)
= 1=E, GREENSELARE LAMD
v, NSTRCE, ST FAWANY PARISY,
LOEATIANA - —_—
o
[n
E‘j 21.146 ACRES
e Er g
5,
FAE;;{_]'EWU DR. " JACKSON RD.
a
E =z
s o Ea oy 30° ROW TO
= o 223 GLECO CORP.
S gafe (INET. §1135T1E)
2 = L[
o gz
o <
=
[Ea]
8 50°%100' ROW_TO
KOCH PIPELINE CO.
&= (INST, #1112458)
Frd. 1/2°
o Rod
NBS"08"S8™W
1]
— I T
— — s E 1.51'=REF.)
. od T
e o’
— 3
g
g e &2
FE o
R T [ 3]
S8
Frd. 1/2" Frd., 3/4 Fnd. 5/8" SE
fron Ppn‘\ " - Tlren Fips Iren Raod 1=
S e Frd, 3/4°
(1BB.B4'—REF.) (191,43 —REF) \ Iron Fips
) B 188.72'__ 191,93
= NBE'45'25"W - BS54 16"W
M (MBE18" 06 W=REF.) (NBE"25°22"W—REF.)
{ R -\-H-H"'\-\.
o .
R -
@ —
i T
ran
e /

PC
Distributed January 5, 2026

Page 5 of 9

AZ 2025-0001
Prepared by T Alexander




Figure 4. — Parish Zoning Map

HC22

Figure 5. — City Zoning Map

PC Page 6 of 9 AZ 2025-0001
Distributed January 5, 2026 Prepared by T Alexander



Ray, on

r

PC
Distributed January 5, 2026

Ra

a).yo”

Cameol Dr

w
Rerell Dr o 2
c o
& o
= o =
= o
. e ©
Barvara DOr 3 © =
C T o
> w o
@ 3

Linda Dr

o
aiview Dre -
Fairview Drg 5 |

- = -

> 2 4

3 ¥ o

@ h-]

i

Page 7 of 9 AZ 2025-0001
Prepared by T Alexander



Figure 6. — FEMA Flood Map (Active and Preliminary)

(Active)

acomaeas |

FIRM

FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP

ST. TAMMANY PARISH,
LOUISIANA
(UNINCORPORATED AREAS)

COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER
225205 0420 E

MAP REVISED:
APRIL 21, 1999

PC
Distributed January 5, 2026

Page 8 of 9

AZ 2025-0001
Prepared by T Alexander



Figure 6. — FEMA Flood Map (Active and Preliminary)

Preliminary

Preliminary FIRM Panel 22103C0495F
Flood Zone AE, Special Flood Hazard Area
Approx. Ground Elevation =102 ft

PC Page 9 of 9 AZ 2025-0001
Distributed January 5, 2026 Prepared by T Alexander



Staff Report

SMEE Case No. SUBD2025-0017
AT T Subdivision of Two Parcels — One-half unimproved ROW, Warren St, and

. Lot 66B1 located at 2050 Eleventh St
Planning Department

985.646.4320 | 250 Bouscaren St, Ste 203, Slidell, LA 70458 | planningdept@cityofslidell.org | myslidell.com

Location: 2050 Eleventh St (Figure 1)

Owner/Applicant: Mohammed Z. Igbal

Zoning: A-8 High Density Urban

Future Land Use: Residential (Figure 2)

Future Zoning Designation (UDC): SCI — Civic & Institutional (Figure 3)

Request: A resubdivision of property within Pine Park Place Subdivision, Square 66B to include the south
half of the most-eastern 300 ft of the revoked Warren St (Ord. 4226) and one lot (Lot 66B-1) with 1.31
acres; located at 2050 Eleventh St; into one lot (1.48 ac), to be identified as Lot 66C-1

Planning Commission: December 15, 2025

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL

FINDINGS
1. The petitioned properties are vacant land (Figure 4). They are zoned A-8. (Figure 1)

2. The A-8 zoning district does requires minimum lot sizes if used for a dwelling. If this property were
used for a dwelling, it would meet the minimum lot area and width.

3. Public access is available along Eleventh Street.

4. There is public water (6”) available to the property from the centerline of Eleventh St immediately in
front of the property. There is a gravity sewer line (6”) running along the western ROW line of
Eleventh St also immediately in front of the property (Figure 5).

5. FEMA Flood Panel No. 220204-0010C identifies this property in Flood Zone AE9. The preliminary
maps identify this location within a special flood hazard area, in flood zone AE11. The land has an
approximate elevation of 5.8 feet. (Figure 6)

6. The applicant proposes modifying the property boundaries to provide a larger parcel for future
construction. (Figure 7).

7. The Planning Department recommends approval.

PC Page 1 of 8 SUBD2025-0017
Distributed December 15, 2025 Prepared by T Alexander



FIGURES

Figure 1. Location Aerial with Current Zoning

EREMANIAVE ]

C-2
11331

PC Page 2 of 8 SUBD2025-0017
Distributed December 15, 2025 Prepared by T Alexander



Figure 2. Future Land Use Map (Comp Plan 2040)

Future Land Use
B Commercial
B Community Facilities

B Conservation
B Industry/Employment

B Mixed Use

Residential

Figure 3. Future Zoning Map (2026)

Proposed Zoning Districts |

X

| | R1-Low Intensity Residential

| | R2-Medium Intensity Residential
I R3 - High Intensity Residential
I SCD - Conservation

B SCI- Civic & Institutional

PC Page 3 of 8 SUBD2025-0017
Distributed December 15, 2025 Prepared by T Alexander



Figure 4. Street View (2024)

PC Page 4 of 8 SUBD2025-0017
Distributed December 15, 2025 Prepared by T Alexander



Figure 5. City Utility Map

E 150 =
L8} o
Gravity Sewer = 6 inch
Water Main = 6 inch
|:
L
Fountainolgau
PC Page 5 of 8 SUBD2025-0017

Distributed December 15, 2025 Prepared by T Alexander



Figure 6. FEMA Flood Map w/Proposed Info

TEDDY 4
% : ] E | % E T II.‘il_ Tammany Parish I ~£?.[IJ N
BLANGER =] il TR E e =i JAFIEA NOTINCLUDED N
T : : - o g 1
KE @, .%-’wmﬁtm 7e) @ " el ZC{EILE‘;”AE ZONE
M [ ERUSCAREN 5 - E : : gt X _
T 2 b STREET HURRICANE FLOODING [
- — AREA 3
: 0 . L IRM23
! i __| FAIRBANKS 5 j
sT. e ’ L
i DEWEY : % DH'_
AVENUE 7 al :
el BRAKEFIELD Y Ll
'% TE I ] S x i
i 8 u SCHUEY ST = & =
NEl e ]| b A S | '
uDR| & - : EELE;TNUH % Hi = A 'u%_
5 B HigH o] : g < 2
&) [ il w : mf e \
e an e (] B
CLEVELAND {‘ﬁ_ E % \;:,
: S = k=4
2 IINNEHAHTTY 5T, © =
e .\
eiide =l ZONE AE N
- STANLEY psrd ] L9 T L \X«f&
FIRM CITY OF COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER
SLIDELL., 220204 0010 C
FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP LOUISIANA MAP REVISED:
ST. TAMMANY PARISH X
APRIL 21, 1999

PC
Distributed December 15, 2025

Page 6 of 8

SUBD2025-0017
Prepared by T Alexander




Figure 7. Proposed Resubdivision Map

SEE NEXT PAGE FOR PROPOSED RESUBDIVISION

PC Page 7 of 8 SUBD2025-0017
Distributed December 15, 2025 Prepared by T Alexander



INSERT MAP

PC Page 8 of 8 SUBD2025-0017
Distributed December 15, 2025 Prepared by T Alexander



23-NO-I42-1 REVISED 120425.DWG, 15/12/2025 @ |4:36

METES AND BOUNDS:

THAT CERTAIN TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND BEING LOT 66C-1 CONTAINING 1.48 ACRES DESCRIBED
AS BEING SITUATED IN SQUARE 66B, PINE PARK PLACE SUBDIVISION, SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 9
SOUTH, RANGE 14 EAST, CITY OF SLIDELL, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA AND SHOWN ON THE
MAP OF SURVEY BY RYAN J. FUSELIER, REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

ans y

Queens

Monaco

a
Maine Avenue

Teddy Avenue

SITE

Fremaux Avenue — Fremaux Aver, ;-

BEGINNING AT A HALF INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SQUARE 66B, PINE
PARK PLACE SUBDIVISION, SECTION 10, T9S, R14E, CITY OF SLIDELLT ST. TAMMANY PARISH,
LOUISIANA, THENCE ALONG THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 11 H STREET, NORTH 00° 49'
WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET TO A FIVE-EIGHT INCH IRON ROD SET CAPPED FUSELIER 4857
AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 11'H STREET AND THE
CENTERLINE OF THE ABANDONED WARREN STREET, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN
DESCRIBED TRACT;

Warren Street

13305 Yi0|
ace|d poomabp3

WanNs Ll

THENCE, ALONG THE SAID CENTERLINE AND LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE, NORTH §9°12'
EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 300.00 FEET TO A FIVE-EIGHT INCH IRON ROD SET CAPPED FUSELIER 4857
AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A TRACT CONVEYED TO SHMIDT BERAULT, LLC, FOR THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

Possum Hollow Road

et

VICINITY MAP THENCE, LEAVING SAID CENTERLINE, SOUTH 00°59' EAST PASSING A HALF INCH IRON PIPE FOUND A
NTS. DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEET, CONTINUE FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 215.07 FEET TO A HALF INCH IRON
ROD FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF A TRACT CONVEYED TO A&F HOLDINGS, LLC, FOR THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;
TOTAL AREA: 64568.63 SQ. FT. AND 1.48 ACRES THENCE, ALONG THE NORTHERLY PROPERTY LINE OF A&F HOLDINGS, LLC, SOUTH 89°14' WEST A
DISTANCE OF 300.59 FEET TO A HALF INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A

FREMAUX AVE. (SIDE) TRACT CONVEYED TO A&F HOLDINGS, LLC AND AT THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 1111

STREET, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;
DIANE MCBRIDE

110l FREMEAUX AVE. CLAYTON ADKINS
SLIDELL, LA 70458 1125 FREMEAUX AVE. THENCE, ALONG THE SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE, NORTH 00°49' WEST A DISTANCE OF 189.96 FEET TO
PARCEL #8841 SLIDELL, LA 70456 THE POINT OF BEGINNING, TOGETHER WITH ALL IMPROVEMENTS SITUATED THEREON.
| (NOT A PART) PARCEL #86259
TBM - NAIL IN  zone. c-z (oT 4 PART) SHMIDT BERAULT LLC
| UTILITY POLE ZONE: C-2 PARCEL#92110
| | (EL=7.30"NAVD88) (NOT A PART) 0 30 60’ 120’
. ABANDONED WARREN STREET JoNE. C? — : ; >
| —FENCE CORNER FLAGGED 50' RIGHT OF WAY PER ' — — . vt
{ | CITY ORDINANCE 4226 _ i ] BAR SCALE- 1"= 60 N
- i - - - -= - - - - =
S S .
S 3 | IR 5/8"(SET) =
S N89° I2'E N CAPPED FUSELIER 4857 =
IR 5/8"(SET) 18 - - <
CAPPED s | 300.00 I3 ; J
FUSELIER 4857 1 S S IP 1/2*(FD)
| N
- P.O.C./P.O.B. Y—F 1
IS THE N.W. ; EXQUISITE DIAMOND TRANSPORTATION
1189 FREMAUX AVE.
CORNER OF SLIDELL, LA 70458
SQUARE 66B PARCEL #84710
IR |/2"(FD) MOHAMMAD Z. |IQBAL (NOT A PART)
10 TUNICA COURT
E HARVEY, LA 70058 ZONE: C-I
\ 2050 IITH STREET
I E GEe LOT 66B-I o 3|5
- MONIQUE CARBO
°- i T2 @@ sle 28149 KRENTEL RD.
° ~ o © @ o~ LACOMBE, LA 70445
<& = < * PARCEL #101410
| — @@ (NOT A PART)
| h L O T 6 6 C_l @@ ZONE: PARISH L-2
Lu .48 ACRES o
E (64568.63 SQFT) A Resubdivision Plat of Lot 66B-1 and the
- South 25 feet of that portion of Warren Street
' : abandoned by city administration into
rz IR 1/2"(FD) Lot 66C-1, Square 66B,
BT IR 1/2°(FD) ; ‘ ! Pine Park Place Subdivision, in
| ) 300.59 Section 10, Township 9 South, Range 14 East,
S89° IL'W . . .
City of Slidell, St. Tammany Parish,
! BRICK BRICK Louisiana
[ APARTMENT 7, & APARTMENT S :
BUILDING /g BUILDING NG CERTIFICATION:
! prme B — I HERE BY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT REPRESENTS AN
{ 1ot N30°16° 34,1 L L 2 I ACTUAL GROUND SURVEY MADE BY ME IN ACCORDANCE
LEGEND PRt LoT 1B WITH THE APPLICABLE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE AS
: 9: )
A : SQUARE 65 STIPULATED IN LAC TITLE 46, PART LXI, CHAPTER 29" BASED
FD FOUND (NOT 4 PART) EDOE OF PINe ON THE CURRENT SURVEY CLASSIFICATION "C - BOUNDARY
IR IRON ROD SURVEYS OF RESIDENTIAL OR SUBURBAN AREAS" AND NO
P IRON PIPE COUSIN ST. (SIDE) SUBDIVISION ENCROACHMENTS EXIST OTHER THAN WHAT IS SHOWN.
ROW  RIGHT OF WAY
P.O.C.  POINT OF COMMENCEMENT APPROVALS:
P.OB. POINT OF BEGINNING
A
|
CHAIRMAN OF PLANNING COMMISSION DATE
GENERAL NOTES:

1. BEARINGS BASED ON GRID NORTH AS PER THE LOUISIANA
STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983, SOUTH ZONE
(1702). COORDINATES IN US SURVEY FEET. MAYOR
2. REFERENCE: MAP OF RESUBDIVISION SURVEY OF LOTS 66B-1,
66B-2, 66B-3, PINE PARK SUBD. BY JV BURKES, MAP No. 1338.
3. FLOOD ZONE CLASSIFICATION: ACCORDING TO THE FEMA
FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, FIRM PANEL ID: 2202040010C PRESIDENT OF CITY COUNCIL DATE =
HAVING AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF 4/21/1999 THIS PROPERTY IS RYAN J. FUSELIER
LOCATED IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA IN AN "AE"
FLOOD ZONE. "AE" BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (BFE) IS 9.0' REG. No. 4857
NGVD29 (8.45' NAVDSS).
4. ZONING: A-8 HIGH DENSITY URBAN CLERK OF COURT DATE
5. BUILDING HEIGHT: MAXIMUM 45 FEET
6. SEC.2.1104 AREA REGULATIONS —~YARDS:
- FRONT: MINIMUM 20 FEET;
- SIDES: MINIMUM 10 FEET EACH SIDE; MAP FILE NO. DATE FILED
- REAR: MINIMUM 25 FEET.
7. ALL ELEVATIONS ARE REPORTED IN DATUM NAVDSS.

— ' RYAN J. FUSELIER, PLS REG. NO. 4857
8. HIGHEST ADJACENT CENTERLINE OF STREET IS = 5.44' NAVD&8. OWNER/AGENT DATE 150 BELLE TERRE DR, EUNICE, LA, 70535 (337)466-0684

DATE

REVISED TO SHOW ADDITIONAL
12715725 PLANNING COMMENTS, bmc
REVISED TO SHOW ADDITIONAL
/2/04/25 PLANNING COMMENTS bmc E

[ 1.48 ACRES HSURVEY DATE| 07/09/2025 } 11719725 REVISED T0 SHOW DMC

PLANNING COMMENTS
SECTION 10, T9S - RI4E ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LA. || SHEET I'OF | | DATE REVISION BY

MOHAMMAD Z. 1QBAL

fuse LIERJ MAP OF RESUBDIVISION | oo |

HIGWNN
133HS

RJ FUSELIER & ASSOCIATES LLC
FIRM REG. #: LA (VF 790), TX (10194363)




Staff Report

Case No. SUBD2025-0018

SM&L Subdivision of Two Parcels located at
i

ATHE CAMELLIA OITY Y 3628 & 3636 Pontchartrain Drive

Planning Department

985.646.4320 | 250 Bouscaren St, Ste 203, Slidell, LA 70458 | planningdept@cityofslidell.org | myslidell.com

Location: 3636 Pontchartrain Dr. (Figure 1)

Owner/Applicant: Gimenez, LLC (Ruben Gimenez)

Zoning: C-4 Highway Commercial

Future Land Use: Commercial (Figure 2)

Request: SUBD 2025-0018: A re-subdivision plat of Lots 6 and 7, Square 4, Magnolia Heights, into Lot 6-
1, at 3636 Pontchartrain Dr and 3628 Pontchartrain Dr respectively, in Section 44, Township 9 South,
Range 14 East, City of Slidell, Greensburg Land District, St Tammany Parish, Louisiana.

Planning Commission: January 12, 2026

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

APPROVAL

BACKGROUND

1. The petitioned property identified as Lot 6 is developed with a previous restaurant; Lot 7 is currently
vacant, having recently had a 2-story structure demolished (Figure 3).

2. The properties are zoned C-4 Highway Commercial with no identifiable servitudes or overlay
designation.

3. The properties, once combined, will continue the previous commercial use as a restaurant with
renovated parking lot area.

4. Public access to Pontchartrain Drive (Hwy 11) will be modified once the parking lot improvements are
made; the applicant has requested approval of a phased approach which the City Attorney is working
on as a legal agreement.

5. As an existing commercial use, there is public water (8”) and a gravity sewer line (8”), both available
to the west within the LADOTD Right-of-Way immediately in front of the subject property. (Figure 3).

6. The property is in a special flood hazard area, in flood zone AE11. The land has an approximate
elevation of 1.4 feet for Tract A and approximately 0.3 feet for Tract B. (Figure 4)

7. The purpose of modifying the property boundaries is to provide a larger parcel for use as parking for
the primary commercial use (Figure 5).

FINDINGS

8. The Planning Department recommends approval.

PC Page 1 of 6 SUBD 2025-0018

Distributed January 5, 2026 Prepared by T Alexander



FIGURES

FIGURE 1. - Location Aerial and City Zoning (C-4)
SR ; 12:2‘ a

PC Page 2 of 6 SUBD 2025-0018
Distributed January 5, 2026 Prepared by T Alexander



Figure 2. — Future Land Use Map (Comp Plan 2024)

Future Land Use

B Commercial

B Community Facilities
B Conservation

B ndustry/Employment
B Mixed Use

Residential

Figure 3. — City Zoning and Utilities

City Utilities:
Water = E” — Public
Gravity Sewer = §7

PC Page 3 of 6 SUBD 2025-0018
Distributed January 5, 2026 Prepared by T Alexander



Figure 4. — FEMA Flood Maps (Active and Preliminary)

FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP
CITY OF
SLIDELL.,
LOUISIANA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH
COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER
220204 0010 C

MAP REVISED:
APRIL 21, 1999

=
Preliminary
Preliminary Map No. 22103C0495F
Flood Zone: AE, EL 10 ft
In a Special Flood Hazard Area
BFE=101ft. Ground Elevation=7.8 fi
I-r-r"'fu G“.
i 3
:‘_: I
%
PC Page 4 of 6 SUBD 2025-0018

Distributed January 5, 2026 Prepared by T Alexander



Figure 5. Proposed Subdivision

SEE ATTACHED SUBDIVISION MAP — NEXT PAGE

PC Page 5 of 6 SUBD 2025-0018
Distributed January 5, 2026 Prepared by T Alexander



PATHFILE: Q: \! SURVEYING\2025\LOT SURVEY\MAGNOLIA HEIGHTS\200250046, MAGNOLIA HEIGHTS, LOT 6 & 7, SQ. 4, OSORIO\20250046, LOTS 6 & 7, SQ. 4, OSORIO\200250046, MAGNOLIA HEIGHTS, LOT 6 & 7, SQ.4, OSORIO.dwg

(/'7

-

GENERAL NOTES

THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON
ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR.
LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES MAY VARY FROM
LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES MAY
BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING THE PROGRESS OF
THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITES OR STRUCTURES.

| HAVE CONSULTED THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS AND FOUND THIS
PROPERTY IS IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA.

F..R.M. COMMUNITY MAP NO. 2202040010C; DATED: 4/21/1999

FLOOD ZONE: AE; BASE FLOOD ELEVATION: @'

PROPERTY IS ZONED: C—4 HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL

COMMERCIAL BUILDING SETBACK LINES (C-4):

FRONT — 25'

SIDE, REAR — NONE REQUIRED UNLESS IT ABUTS A RESIDENTIAL ZONE, THEN
SAME AS FOR RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (A—6) FOR THE SIDE ON WHICH THE
ABUTMENT OCCURS

RESIDENTIAL SETBACKS LINES (A-6):

FRONT — 25" MIN.

SIDES — 10’ MIN. FOR LOTS OVER 100’ IN WIDTH
REAR — 25’ MIN.

REFERENCES:
1.) A Survey by This Firm Dated 05/06/1998 Job # 981143.
2.) A Survey by Borgen Engineering Dated 04/18/1984 # 38617

Legal Description:

A certain parcel of land, lying and situated in Section
44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land
District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana
and being more fully described as follows.

Commence from intersection of the easterly right of way
line of Pontchartrain Drive and the southerly right of
way line of Broad Street said corner being the Northwest
Corner of said Square 4 run along the easterly right of
way line of Pontchartrain Drive South 26 Degrees 37
Minutes 00 Seconds West a distance of 150.00 feet to a
% iron rod found and the Point of Beginning.

From the Point of Beginning and leaving said easterly
right of way line of Pontchartrain Drive run South 63
Degrees 46 Minutes 08 Seconds East a distance of
180.00 feet to a %” iron rod found; Thence run South
26 Degrees 19 Minutes 34 Seconds West a distance of
154.00 feet to o %” iron rod found; Thence run North
63 Degrees 46 Minutes 08 Seconds West a distance of
180.00 feet to a mag nail found on the easterly right of @
way line of Pontchartrain Drive ; Thence run along said
easterly right of way line of Pontchartrain Drive North 26
Degrees 19 Minutes 34 Seconds East a distance of
154.00 feet and back to the Point of Beginning.

Said Lot 6—1 contains 0.636 acres of land more or less,
lying and situated in Section 44, Township 9 South,
Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell
Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana.

Mag Nail

(Fnd)

NOTE: BEARINGS AND COORDINATES REFER TO THE LOUISIANA STATE
PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM (LOUISIANA SOUTH 1702) BASED ON NAD83
WITH GPS RTN ACCESSED ON 02/18/2025.

ADDRESS: 3636/3628 Ponchartrain Dr, Slidell, LA 70458

LEGEND

SEWER MANHOLE , SEWER LINE
WATER MANHOLE , WATER LINE
GAS MANHOLE , GAS LINE
TELE. MANHOLE , TELE. LINE
DRAIN MANHOLE , DRAIN LINE
DRAIN INLET . DRAIN LINE

POWER POLE / OVERHEAD LINES
ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE,CABLE TV

ELEC. TOWER / OVERHEAD LINES
CATCH BASIN

LIGHT STANDARD

TRAFFIC LIGHT

TELE. , ELEC. , CATV PEDESTAL

—M—P——F T TV—

485

<

GAS , WATER , ELECTRIC METER
GAS , WATER VALVE
SEWER , DRAIN CLEANOUT

(;FPROVED:

\

FIRE HYDRANT
GUY WIRE ANCHOR

PRESIDENT SLIDELL CITY COUNCIL

DATE

SIGN

CHAIRMAN OF PLANNING COMMISSION

DATE

PYLON
MAILBOX

ago*yo@:%@i@,%%&iﬂ

MAYOR OF CITY OF SLIDELL

DATE

TREE

CLERK OF COURT

DATE

9
&

SHRUB

&

FENCE

DATE FILED

\ TOTAL AREA: 27,717 SQ. FT. OR

FILE NO.

0.636 ACREy

Fnd. 1/2"
Iron Rod

1 0 10

GRAPHIC SCALE

20 40

/

FENCE 0.3

Fnd. 1/2°
iron Rod

80

e e e —

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 20 ft.

FENCE 2.1’

CHAINLINK
FENCE

Fnd. 1/2"
Iron Rod

VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE

Fnd. 1/2"
Iron Rod

FENCE 0.2

CERTIFICATION

1805 Shortcut Highway
Slidell, Louisiana 70458

ENGINEERING ® ENVIRONMENTAL

J.V. Burkes & Associates, Inc.
SURVEYING

A RESUBDIVISON PLAT OF
LOTS 6 & 7 INTO LOT 6—1, MAGNOLIA HEIGHTS, SQ. 4,

IN SECT. 44, T-9-S, R-14—E, IN THE CITY OF SLIDELL,

GREENSBURG LAND DISTRICT,
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

SEAN M. BURKES
LA REG. No. 4785

IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE TO ADDITIONAL INSTITUTIONS OR

SUBSEQUENT OWNERS. SURVEY IS VALID ONLY IF PRINT HAS ORIGINAL SEAL OF SURVEYOR.
Bernando Osorio

DECLARATION IS MADE TO ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY.

| CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT DOES REPRESENT AN ACTUAL GROUND SURVEY AND
THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE NO ENCROACHMENTS EXIST EITHER WAY
ACROSS ANY OF THE PROPERTY LINES, EXCEPT AS SHOWN. ENCUMBRANCES
SHOWN HEREON ARE NOT NECESSARILY EXCLUSIVE. ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD
AS SHOWN ON TITLE OPINION OR TITLE POLICY WILL BE ADDED HERETO UPON
REQUEST, AS SURVEYOR HAS NOT PERFORMED ANY TITLE SEARCH OR
ABSTRACT.

PROPERTY IS SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOUISIANA "STANDARDS OF
PRACTICE FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS®” FOR A CLASS _C_ SURVEY.
BEARINGS ARE BASED ON RECORD BEARINGS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

02/28

2025

DRAWN BY:

JN

CHECKED BY:
JLD

DWG. NO.

20250046

SHEET
1 OF




Staff Report

Case No. SUBD2025-0020

Located along West Howze Beach Road on

gME&L Subdivision of One Lot into 6 Lots,
B THE CA_I‘leLLE CITY .“

Planning Department Coldwater Creek Drive

985.646.4320 | 250 Bouscaren St, Ste 203, Slidell, LA 70458 | planningdept@cityofslidell.org | myslidell.com

Location: Coldwater Creek Condos (Figure 1)

Owner: JLM LLC (Michael Moore)

Applicant: Gerald Kelso, Kelly Home Builders

Zoning: A-8 High Density Urban

Future Land Use: Commercial (Figure 2)

Request: SUBD 2025-0020: A re-subdivision plat of Lot 5, Discovery Park Subdivision, into Lots 5A, 5B, 5C,
5D, 5E, and 5F, within the Coldwater Creek Condo development, Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14
East, City of Slidell, St Tammany Parish, Louisiana

Planning Commission: January 12, 2026

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL UPON RECEIPT & ACCEPTANCE OF OUTSTANDING DOCUMENTATION

BACKGROUND

1. The petitioned properties are partially developed (Lot 5A) with the remaining proposed lots vacant
land (Figure 1).

2. The property and all four property lots of the condominium development are zoned A-8 High Density
Urban (R3 High Density Residential).

3. The A-8 zoning district does requires minimum lot sizes if used for a dwelling. The proposed
development requires a minimum of 7,000 square feet for each lot proposed for a duplex.

4. The re-subdivision will include a servitude to City of Slidell along the private drive known as Coldwater
Creek Drive for City-owned utilities to the entire development.

5. There is public water and public sewer line existing within the site; specific size and location is
unknown.

6. The property is in a special flood hazard area, in flood zone AE9, with a Base Flood Elevation of
approximately 12 ft and ground elevation of approximately 7.8 ft. (Figure 3)

7. The applicant has been hired to construct five duplex condominiums on Lot 5 on the remaining
building sites as per the Coldwater Creek approved plans. To meet the City’s development
requirements as a small-scale multifamily development, the re-subdivision of the remaining building
sites is necessary. These development sites include equal portions of the private drive that services
the entire Condo community and are maintained through its Condo Association. (Figure 4).

PC Page 1 of 5 SUBD 2025-0020

Distributed January 5, 2026 Prepared by T Alexander



FINDINGS

The Planning Department recommends approval.

FIGURES

Figure 1. Location Aerial and Zoning

PC Page 2 of 5 SUBD 2025-0020
Distributed January 5, 2026 Prepared by T Alexander



Figure 2. Future Land Use Map (Comp Plan 2040)

'Future Land Use

B Commercial

B Community Facilities
B Conservation

B Industry/Employment
B Mixed Use

Residential

Figure 3. FEMA Flood Maps (Active and Preliminary)

Active -

of Slidell
OT INCLUDED

FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP
CITY OF
SLIDELL,

LOUISIANA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH
COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER

225205 0535 D

PC

Distributed January 5, 2026

Page 3 of 5 SUBD 2025-0020
Prepared by T Alexander




Figure 3. FEMA Flood Maps (Active and Preliminary)

Preliminary —

Preliminary Flood Map No. 22103C0635F
Flood Zone: AE. EL 12 ft

| Within Special Flood Hazard Area
BFE=12ft Ground Elevation=738 ft

Figure 4. — Proposed Resub on Map (incomplete)

S
\§

VISION OF SUBJECT LOT 5 CAN BE VIEWED NEXT PAGE

PC Page 4 of 5 SUBD 2025-0020
Distributed January 5, 2026 Prepared by T Alexander



PATHFILE: Q:\!SURVEYING\2025\LOT SURVEY\DISCOVERY PARK\20250281, LOT 5, KELLY\20250281.dwg

7

Legal Description — Lot 5A, Discovery Park situated
in Section 44 — Township 9 South — Range 14 East,
Greensburg Land District, City of Slidel,

Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana

A certain parcel of /and, lying and situated in Section 44, Townshjp 9 South, Range 14 East Greensburg Land District, City of Slidel], Saint
Tammoany Parish, Louisiana and being more fully described as follows.

Commence from the intersection of the southerly right of way line of Joesph Street and the easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road in
Section 44, Townshjp 9 South, Range 14 East Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana run along said easterly right
of way line of West Howze Beach Road South 17 Degrees 50 Minutes 45 Seconds West a distance of 17313 feet to a ¥~ iron rod found and the
Point of Beginning.

From the Point of Beginning and /leaving said easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road run South 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds
East a distance of 718,17 feet to an "X"—cut set; Thence run South 17 Degrees 51 Minutes 52 Seconds West a distance of 134.62 feet to a
X—cut set: Thence run North 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds West a distance of 718,17 feet to a ¥~ iron rod found on the easterly right of
way line of West Howze Beach Road Thence run along said easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road North 17 Degrees 51 Minutes 52
Seconds £ast a distance of 134.62 feet and back to the Point of Beginning.

Said Lot 5A contains 0.365 acres of land more or /ess, [ying and situated in Section 44, Townshjp 9 South, Range 14 fost Greensburg Land
District, City of Slidell, Saint 7Tammany Farish, Louisiana

Legal Description — Lot 56, Discovery Park situated
in Section 44 — Townshijp 9 South — Range 14 East,
Greensburg Land District, City of Slidel,

Saint 7ammany Parish, Louisiana

A certain parcel of /and, lying and situated in Section 44, Townshjp 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District City of Slidell, Saint
Tammany Parish, Louisiana and being more fully described as follows.

Commernce from the intersection of the southerly right of way line of Joesph Street and the easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road in
Section 44, Townshjp 9 South, Range 14 East Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana run along said easterly right
of way line of West Howze Beach Road South 17 Degrees 50 Minutes 45 Seconds West a distonce of 173.13 feet to a ¥~ iron rod found: Thence
leaving said easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road run South 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds East a distance of 1718.17 feet to
an "X"™—cut set and the Point of Beginning.

From the Point of Beginning run South 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds East a distance of 84.70 feet to a ¥~ iron rod found: Thence run South
81 Degrees 39 Minutes 50 Seconds East a distance of 44.52 feet to an "X"—cut set: Thence run South 08 Degrees 20 Minutes 10 Seconds West a

distance of 75.73 feet to an ‘X"™-cut set: Thence run North 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds West a distance of 140.55 feet to an "X™-cut set
Thence run North 17 Degrees 57 Minutes 53 Seconds Fast a distance of 67.37 feet and back to the Point of Beginning.

Said Lot 58 contains 0.272 acres of /and more or less, [ving and situated in Section 44, Townshjp 9 South, Range 74 fast, Greensburg Land
District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana.

Legal Description — Lot 5C, Discovery Park situated
in Section 44 — Townshjp 9 South — Range 14 East
Greensburg Land District, City of Slidel,
Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana

A certain parcel of /and, lying and situated in Section 44, Townshjp 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint
Tammany Parish, Louisiana and being more fully described as follows.

Commence from the intersection of the southerly right of way line of Joesph Street and the easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road in
Section 44, Townshjp 9 South, Range 14 East Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana run along said easterly right
of way line of West Howze Beach Road South 17 Degrees 50 Minutes 45 Seconds West a distance of 173.13 feet to a ¥. iron rod found: Thence
leaving said easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road run South 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds East a distance of 202.21 reet to
a %. iron rod found: Thence run South 87 Degrees 39 Minutes 50 Seconds East a distance of 44.52 feet to an "X™-cut set: Thence run South
08 Degrees 20 Minutes 10 Seconds West a distance of 75.73 feet to an "X"™—cut set ond the Point of Beginning.

From the Point of Beginning run South 08 Degrees 20 Minutes 10 Seconds West a distance of 38.32 feet to an "X™—cut sel: Thence run along o
curve to the right (clockwise) having a radius of 40.00 feet an arc length of 34.07 feet with a chord bearing of South 32 Degrees 44 Minutes 24
Seconds West a distance of 3305 feet to an "X"—cut sel; Thence run South 57 Degrees 08 Minutes 39 Seconds West a distance of 21.93 feet to
an “X*-cut set: Thence run North 50 Degrees 35 Minutes 12 Seconds West a distance of 52.83 feet to a ¥. iron rod found: Thence run North 72
Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds West a distance of 75.38 feet to an "X™—cut set: Thence run North 17 Degrees 51 Minutes 52 Seconds Fast a
distance of 67.31 feet to an "X'—cut set: Thence run South 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds East a distance of 140.55 feet and back to the
Point of Beginning.

Said Lot 5C contains 0.238 acres of land more or /ess, lving and situated in Section 44, Townshjp 9 South, Range 14 £ast Greensburg Land
District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Farish, Louisiana.

Legal Description — Lot 50, Discovery Park situated
in Section 44 — Townshijp 9 South — Range 14 East,
Greensburg Land District, City of Slidel,

Saint 7ammany Parish, Louisiana

A certain parcel of /and, lying and situated in Section 44, Townshjp 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District City of Slidell, Saint
Tammany Parish, Louisiana and being more fully described as follows.

Commernce from the intersection of the southerly right of way line of Joesph Street and the easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road in
Section 44, Townshjp 9 South, Range 14 East Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana run along said easterly right
of way line of West Howze Beach Road South 17 Degrees 50 Minutes 45 Seconds West a distonce of 173.13 feet to a ¥~ iron rod found: Thence
leaving said easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road run South 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds East a distance of 202.271 feet to
a ¥ iron rod found: Thence run South 81 Degrees 39 Minutes 50 Seconds East a distance of 44.52 feet to an "X"—cut set and the Point of
Beginning.

From the Point of Beginning run South 81 Degrees 39 Minutes 50 Seconds Fast o distance of 115.17 feet to a fence corner found; Thence run
South 08 Degrees 20 Minutes 10 Seconds West a distance of 64.83 feet to a ¥~ iron rod set: Thence run North 81 Degrees 39 Minutes 50
Seconds West a distance of 115.17 feet to an "X'—cut set: Thence run North O8 Degrees 20 Minutes 10 Seconds East a distance of 64.83 feet and
back to the Point of Beginning.

Said Lot 5D contains 0.171 acres of land more or /ess, lying and situated in Section 44, Townshjp 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District,
City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Loulsiana.

Legal Description — Lot 5, Discovery Park situated
in Section 44 — Townshjp 9 South — Range 14 East,
Greensburg Land District, City of Slidel,

Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana

A certain parcel of /and, lying and situated in Section 44, Townshjp 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint
Tammany Parish, Louisiana and being more fully described as follows.

Commence from the intersection of the southerly right of way line of Joesph Street and the easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road in
Section 44, Townshjp 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana run along said easterly right
of way line of West Howze Beach Road South 17 Degrees 50 Minutes 45 Seconds West a distance of 17313 feet to a ¥’ iron rod found: Thence
leaving said easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road run South 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds East a distance of 202.27 feet to
a ¥ iron rod found: Thence run South 81 Degrees 39 Minutes 50 Seconds East a distance of 44.52 feet to an "X"—cut set: Thence run South 08
Degrees 20 Minutes 10 Seconds West a distance of 64.84 feet to an "X"—cut set and the Point of Beginning.

From the Point of Beginning run South 81 Degrees 39 Minutes 50 Seconds Fast a distance of 115,17 feet to a ¥~ iron rod set: Thence run South
08 Degrees 20 Minutes 10 Seconds West a distance of 80.97 feet to a ¥~ iron rod set: Thence run North 70 Degrees 05 Minutes 52 Seconds East
a distance of 178.39 feet to an ‘X*—cut set: Thence run along a curve to the left (counterclockwise) with a radius of 40.00 feet an arc length of
8.07 feet with a chord bearing of North 14 Degrees O7 Minutes 09 Seconds East a distance of 806 feet to an "X"™—cut sel: Thence run North 08
Degrees 20 Minutes 10 Seconds Fast a distance of 49.21 feet and back to the Point of Beginning.

Said Lot 5F contains 0.183 acres of land more or /less, [ying and situated in Section 44, Townshjp 9 South, Range 14 Foast, Greensburg Land
District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana.

Legal Description — Lot 5F, Discovery Park situated
in Section 44 — Townshijp 9 South — Range 14 East,
Greensburg Land District, City of Slidel,

Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana

A certain parcel of /and, lying and situated in Section 44, Townshjp 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint
Tammany Parish, Louisiana and being more fully described as follows.

Commence from the intersection of the southerly right of way line of Joesph Street and the easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road in
Section 44, Townshjp 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana run along said easterly right
of way line of West Howze Beach Road South 17 Degrees 50 Minutes 45 Seconds West a distance of 17313 feet to a ¥~ iron rod found: Thence
leaving said easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road run South 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds East a distance of 202.27 feet to
a ¥ iron rod found: Thence run South 81 Degrees 39 Minutes 50 Seconds East a distance of 44.52 feet to an "X"—cut set: Thence run South 08
Degrees 20 Minutes 10 Seconds West a distance of 114.05 feet to an "X"™—cut set: Thence run along a curve to the right (clockwise) having o
radius of 40.00 feet, an arc length of 8.07 feet with a chord bearing of South 14 Degrees 07 Minutes 09 Seconds West a distance of 8.06 reet to
an "X"™-cut set and the Point of Beginning.

From the Point of Beginning run South 70 Degrees 05 Minutes 52 Seconds West a distance of 11839 feet to a ¥~ iron rod set: Thence run South
08 Degrees 20 Minutes 10 Seconds West a distance of 39.68 feet to a ¥~ iron rod found, Thence run South 39 Degrees 24 Minutes 48 Seconds
West a distance of 51.98 feet to a ¥~ iron rod found: Thence run North 50 Degrees 35 Minutes 12 Seconds West a distance of 138.36 feet to an
X*—cut set: Thence run North 57 Degrees 08 Minutes 39 Seconds Fast a distance of 21.93 feet to an "X™—cut set: Thence run along a curve to
the left (counterclockwise) with a radius of 40.00 feet, an arc length of 26.00 feet with a chord bearing of North 38 Degrees 27 Minutes 53
Seconds £ast a distance of 25.54 feet and back to the Point of Beginning.

Said Lot 5F contains 0.203 acres of land more or less, [ying and situated in Section 44, Townshjp 9 South, Range 74 East, Greensburg Land

\D/Zsz‘r/'ct, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana.

I e ey —

O
GENERAL NOTES w2 )\ ConsT BLYD
1 = |  £|GAY0SO T F 2
THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON F| o o ol B & D —
ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR. Sl orsorolst 3| 8 o me X 7
LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITES OR STRUCTURES MAY VARY FROM & S—or 2 uw@ % =z
LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED UTILITES OR STRUCTURES MAY 9 I 3lE 3 o %% ES
BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING THE PROGRESS OF GPPROVED‘ \ LILEMOS ST &l ol &l =t 3 /3)7/ i
THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES. ArFRVVED. L [riol st sl 4z 2 T 2\ &
m
I HAVE CONSULTED THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS AND FOUND THIS i /
PROPERTY |S_IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. SHORT ST A
F..RM. COMMUNITY MAP NO. 225205 0535 D; DATED: 04/02/91 A
FLOOD ZONE: AS: BASE FLOOD ELEVATION: 9. CHAIRMAN OF PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DATE NUEVO ST o°§°
N
REFERENCES: PALM ST
1.) A SURVEY BY THIS FIRM DATED 9/9/25M DRAWING NO. 20250281. CAY z [
MAYOR DATE 5/a
NOTES: 5
PROPERTY IS ZONED A8 HIGH DENSITY URBAN o /
BUILDING SETBACK LINES W HO S
FRONT: 25' PRESIDENT OF CITY COUNCIL DATE WZe - ° L O
SIDES 5’ BEACH RD ¥ LLégr) S
REAR 20° : WALTER
PROPERTY ADDRESS: COLDWATER CREEK DRIVE CLERK OF COURT DATE 8 CLEVELAND ST 1B
53 =71 | Ll 18
S - 5 m| ]
&/ TAMMANY ST H 5— 3 B
MAP FILE NO. DATE FILED e} = o
LEGEND é,u QOZONE_ST |r m 9
o IRON ROD SET £ oa sT_B = WS
OWNER /AGENT DATE 2 pINE ST | 5
IRON ROD FOUND - |
X" CUT SET QOTAL AREA:59,765.67 SQ. FT. OR 1.372 ACREy UOA S
—— POWER POLE / OVERHEAD LINES
NOT TO SCALE
nd. 1/2" P O C
Iron Rod o Ve Ve JOSEPH STREET
APPARENT 60.0° R.O.W.
Fnd. 1/2"
I — T Iron Rod
LR T
S 9 —
L2z
NK)%,
Fnd. 1/2" S=§ / —— /
Iron Rod ELIZABETH A. TAYLOR v — |
P.O 610 W. HOWZE BEACH RD. Lo — X
: . SLIDELL, LA 70458 <
Q Lorsa / S g |
C N~ 0 Ly
Y’ / / < %)
O / \ \\ g
X \ \ 3
W / JOHN COSTELLO | | 2
| m
lD e /502 W. HOWZE BEACH RD. | /
OA / SLDELL, LA 70458 / ‘
N / .0.B. / / /
&76 ) Fnd. 1/2" /
Qs Iron Rod / VALENCIA M. JONES /
¥ / 708 W. HOWZE BEACH RD.
&y & ‘ SLIDELL, LA 70458 /
N |
F
R
QO % 8 Fnd. Fence
m @ Corner
)
<
=
§7 LOT 5A 9 .
(0.365 AC) (0.212 AC) / “g
>3
ax~
Sk« @©
(0.171 AC) §'="'. &53\:?7
LEEQNE
e A Y &)
%orx <
. Hxd
i E3
ron Lo owod
Fnd. 1/2" / ‘
Iron Rod/ §
)
(0.238 AC.) +
0 SR
/ - Q/Q\'\g fb\@
/ RS
LOT SE = ;27‘ ¥ <0
- (0.183 AC.) OF V.
ll:.'? / Al .i OV .
a / O+ Q.O'
K& / O / / 0 0
3/ ¥ 5 Sk
NN I / 0o
Wl o /Au 1)
o/N o / / ADAIR HOLDINGS, LLC Fnd. 1/2" .
o/ L& / / 405 N 115TH ST, STE 100 I“ " red Set 1/2
& S / OMAHA, NE 68154 ron Ro Iron Rod
< S /
@ [
| / LOT 6
‘ i
\ |
| \ (2
/ | Fnd. 1/2" <
/ \ LOT 5F Iron Rod
(0.203 AC) / >
/
Line Table
# Bearing Distance
L1 S57°08'39"W 21.93' /
Curve Table gq—é
Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Bearing | Chord Distance /
93] 8.07' | 40.00° | N14:07°09"E 8.06'
c2 26.00° | 40.00° | N38°31"23"E 25.54' 15 /
/ / Fnd. 1/2"
/ / Iron Rod /
GRAPHIC SCALE | CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT DOES REPRESENT AN ACTUAL GROUND SURVEY AND
THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE NO ENCROACHMENTS EXIST EITHER WAY
40 0 20 0 80 160 ACROSS ANY OF THE PROPERTY LINES, EXCEPT AS SHOWN. ENCUMBRANCES

SHOWN HEREON ARE NOT NECESSARILY EXCLUSIVE. ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD
AS SHOWN ON TITLE OPINION OR TITLE POLICY WILL BE ADDED HERETO UPON
REQUEST, AS SURVEYOR HAS NOT PERFORMED ANY TITLE SEARCH OR
ABSTRACT.

( IN FEET ) PROPERTY |S SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOUISIANA "STANDARDS OF
. PRACTICE FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS” FOR A CLASS _C_ SURVEY.
1 inch = 40 ft. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON RECORD BEARINGS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

1805 Shortcut Highway

ENGINEERING ® ENVIRONMENTAL

SURVEYING

J.V. Burkes & Associates, Inc.

Z

JERALD D. LONG
LA. REG. No. 5374

Fax: 985-649-0154

Slidell, Louisiana 70458
jvbassoc@jvburkes.com

E—mail:
Phone: 985-649-0075

i 2
vl [
W~ 2%
o |
cx =
x v < |2
M1Cn |3
O = |82
s TE3 |
Z-0n9 g o
R T

-~ '6§L|J
93| 3
L T Z0 |k 2
o<5z<tr -
10— <[z 3
>-¥Fon- 3° O
g c O wg T
T x> s
N2 |k~
<agiZf,
ZSE= L
3

" od
36 s
w =
a - -

o g

SCALE:
1”7 = 40
DATE:

12,/05,/2025
DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:
JN, JDL MAC

DWG. NO.

20250281

SHEET
1 OF

—/



AutoCAD SHX Text
(S81°06'36"E-REF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S71°34'53"E-REF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N71°34'53"W-REF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N50°01'58"W-REF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 1/2" Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 1/2" Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 1/2" Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 1/2" Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 1/2" Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 1.465 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST HOWZE BEACH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8 6.757 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S39°58'02"W-REF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. Fence Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLDWATER CREEK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLDWATER CREEK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N17°50'45"E173.13'-TO  JOSEPH ST.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N18°25'06"E 721.71'-REF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(187.67'-REF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 1/2" Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 1/2" Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BLDG.16 1 STORY BRICK & FRAME DUPLEX ON SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BLDG.17 1 STORY BRICK  & FRAME DUPLEX ON SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' LP&L SERVITUDE C.O.B. 155, FOLIO 316

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S08°53'24"W-REF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N18°25'06"E-REF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fnd. 1/2" Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5B

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5F

AutoCAD SHX Text
(0.203 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(0.183 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(0.171 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(0.212 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(0.238 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(0.365 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELIZABETH A. TAYLOR 610 W. HOWZE BEACH RD. SLIDELL, LA 70458

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN COSTELLO 502 W. HOWZE BEACH RD. SLIDELL, LA 70458

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALENCIA M. JONES 708 W. HOWZE BEACH RD. SLIDELL, LA 70458

AutoCAD SHX Text
CYPRESS DEVELOPERS, LLC 63294 OLD MILITARY RD.. PEARL RIVER, LA 70452

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAIR HOLDINGS, LLC 405 N 115TH ST, STE 100 OMAHA, NE 68154

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curve Table

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curve #

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Length

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Radius

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chord Bearing

AutoCAD SHX Text
N14°07'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°31'23"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chord Distance

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Line Table

AutoCAD SHX Text
 L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bearing

AutoCAD SHX Text
S57°08'39"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Distance

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5F

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set 1/2" Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set 1/2" Iron Rod

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set "X"-Cut

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set "X"-Cut

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set "X"-Cut

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set "X"-Cut

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set "X"-Cut

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set "X"-Cut

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set "X"-Cut

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set "X"-Cut

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set "X"-Cut

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPARENT 60.0' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPARENT 40.0' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEIBOORN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOSWORTH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIEBELMAN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWYER ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEHRMAN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAST BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEVELAND ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAMMANY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
OZONE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W HOWZE BEACH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIO ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWZE BEACH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAYO ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALM ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUEVO ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIO ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALMONASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELBERTA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESCONDIDO ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASA CALVO ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMOS ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESOTO ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAYOSO ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELCENTRO ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLANCO DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
  CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKTER ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALBERT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
  RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ULLOA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEVIEW DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACH DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNIE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK J PICHON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUCILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
    BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W HOWZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD SPANISH TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Legal Description  -  Lot 5A, Discovery Park situated in Section 44 - Township 9 South - Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana A certain parcel of land, lying and situated in Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana and being more fully described as follows. Commence from the intersection of the southerly right of way line of Joesph Street and the easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road in Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana run along said easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road South 17 Degrees 50 Minutes 45 Seconds West a distance of 173.13 feet to a ½” iron rod found and the  iron rod found and the Point of Beginning. From the Point of Beginning and leaving said easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road run South 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds East a distance of 118.11 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run South 17 Degrees 51 Minutes 52 Seconds West a distance of 134.62 feet to a "X"-cut set; Thence run North 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds West a distance of 118.11 feet to a ½” iron rod found on the easterly right of  iron rod found on the easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road; Thence run along said easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road North 17 Degrees 51 Minutes 52 Seconds East a distance of 134.62 feet and back to the Point of Beginning. Said Lot 5A contains 0.365 acres of land more or less, lying and situated in Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana Legal Description  -  Lot 5B, Discovery Park situated in Section 44 - Township 9 South - Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana A certain parcel of land, lying and situated in Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana and being more fully described as follows. Commence from the intersection of the southerly right of way line of Joesph Street and the easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road in Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana run along said easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road South 17 Degrees 50 Minutes 45 Seconds West a distance of 173.13 feet to a ½” iron rod found; Thence  iron rod found; Thence leaving said easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road run South 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds East a distance of 118.11 feet to an "X"-cut set and the Point of Beginning. From the Point of Beginning run South 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds East a distance of 84.10 feet to a ½” iron rod found; Thence run South  iron rod found; Thence run South 81 Degrees 39 Minutes 50 Seconds East a distance of 44.52 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run South 08 Degrees 20 Minutes 10 Seconds West a distance of 75.73 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run North 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds West a distance of 140.55 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run North 17 Degrees 51 Minutes 53 Seconds East a distance of 67.31 feet and back to the Point of Beginning. Said Lot 5B contains 0.212 acres of land more or less, lying and situated in Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana.                                                Legal Description  -  Lot 5C, Discovery Park situated           in Section 44 - Township 9 South - Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana A certain parcel of land, lying and situated in Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana and being more fully described as follows. Commence from the intersection of the southerly right of way line of Joesph Street and the easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road in Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana run along said easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road South 17 Degrees 50 Minutes 45 Seconds West a distance of 173.13 feet to a ½” iron rod found; Thence  iron rod found; Thence leaving said easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road run South 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds East a distance of 202.21 feet to a ½” iron rod found; Thence run South 81 Degrees 39 Minutes 50 Seconds East a distance of 44.52 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run South  iron rod found; Thence run South 81 Degrees 39 Minutes 50 Seconds East a distance of 44.52 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run South 08 Degrees 20 Minutes 10 Seconds West a distance of 75.73 feet to an "X"-cut set and the Point of Beginning. From the Point of Beginning run South 08 Degrees 20 Minutes 10 Seconds West a distance of 38.32 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run along a curve to the right (clockwise) having a radius of 40.00 feet, an arc length of 34.07 feet with a chord bearing of South 32 Degrees 44 Minutes 24 Seconds West a distance of 33.05 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run South 57 Degrees 08 Minutes 39 Seconds West a distance of 21.93 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run North 50 Degrees 35 Minutes 12 Seconds West a distance of 52.83 feet to a ½” iron rod found; Thence run North 72  iron rod found; Thence run North 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds West a distance of 75.38 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run North 17 Degrees 51 Minutes 52 Seconds East a distance of 67.31 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run South 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds East a distance of 140.55 feet and back to the Point of Beginning. Said Lot 5C contains 0.238 acres of land more or less, lying and situated in Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana. Legal Description  -  Lot 5D, Discovery Park situated in Section 44 - Township 9 South - Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana A certain parcel of land, lying and situated in Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana and being more fully described as follows. Commence from the intersection of the southerly right of way line of Joesph Street and the easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road in Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana run along said easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road South 17 Degrees 50 Minutes 45 Seconds West a distance of 173.13 feet to a ½” iron rod found; Thence  iron rod found; Thence leaving said easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road run South 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds East a distance of 202.21 feet to a ½” iron rod found; Thence run South 81 Degrees 39 Minutes 50 Seconds East a distance of 44.52 feet to an "X"-cut set and the Point of  iron rod found; Thence run South 81 Degrees 39 Minutes 50 Seconds East a distance of 44.52 feet to an "X"-cut set and the Point of Beginning. From the Point of Beginning run South 81 Degrees 39 Minutes 50 Seconds East a distance of 115.17 feet to a fence corner found; Thence run South 08 Degrees 20 Minutes 10 Seconds West a distance of 64.83 feet to a ½” iron rod set; Thence run North 81 Degrees 39 Minutes 50  iron rod set; Thence run North 81 Degrees 39 Minutes 50 Seconds West a distance of 115.17 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run North 08 Degrees 20 Minutes 10 Seconds East a distance of 64.83 feet and back to the Point of Beginning. Said Lot 5D contains 0.171 acres of land more or less, lying and situated in Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana. Legal Description  -  Lot 5E, Discovery Park situated in Section 44 - Township 9 South - Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana A certain parcel of land, lying and situated in Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana and being more fully described as follows. Commence from the intersection of the southerly right of way line of Joesph Street and the easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road in Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana run along said easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road South 17 Degrees 50 Minutes 45 Seconds West a distance of 173.13 feet to a ½” iron rod found; Thence  iron rod found; Thence leaving said easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road run South 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds East a distance of 202.21 feet to a ½” iron rod found; Thence run South 81 Degrees 39 Minutes 50 Seconds East a distance of 44.52 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run South 08  iron rod found; Thence run South 81 Degrees 39 Minutes 50 Seconds East a distance of 44.52 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run South 08 Degrees 20 Minutes 10 Seconds West a distance of 64.84 feet to an "X"-cut set and the Point of Beginning. From the Point of Beginning run South 81 Degrees 39 Minutes 50 Seconds East a distance of 115.17 feet to a ½” iron rod set; Thence run South  iron rod set; Thence run South 08 Degrees 20 Minutes 10 Seconds West a distance of 80.97 feet to a ½” iron rod set; Thence run North 70 Degrees 05 Minutes 52 Seconds East  iron rod set; Thence run North 70 Degrees 05 Minutes 52 Seconds East a distance of 118.39 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run along a curve to the left (counterclockwise) with a radius of 40.00 feet, an arc length of 8.07 feet with a chord bearing of North 14 Degrees 07 Minutes 09 Seconds East a distance of 8.06 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run North 08 Degrees 20 Minutes 10 Seconds East a distance of 49.21 feet and back to the Point of Beginning. Said Lot 5E contains 0.183 acres of land more or less, lying and situated in Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana. Legal Description  -  Lot 5F, Discovery Park situated in Section 44 - Township 9 South - Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana A certain parcel of land, lying and situated in Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana and being more fully described as follows. Commence from the intersection of the southerly right of way line of Joesph Street and the easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road in Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana run along said easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road South 17 Degrees 50 Minutes 45 Seconds West a distance of 173.13 feet to a ½” iron rod found; Thence  iron rod found; Thence leaving said easterly right of way line of West Howze Beach Road run South 72 Degrees 08 Minutes 07 Seconds East a distance of 202.21 feet to a ½” iron rod found; Thence run South 81 Degrees 39 Minutes 50 Seconds East a distance of 44.52 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run South 08  iron rod found; Thence run South 81 Degrees 39 Minutes 50 Seconds East a distance of 44.52 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run South 08 Degrees 20 Minutes 10 Seconds West a distance of 114.05 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run along a curve to the right (clockwise) having a radius of 40.00 feet, an arc length of 8.07 feet with a chord bearing of South 14 Degrees 07 Minutes 09 Seconds West a distance of 8.06 feet to an "X"-cut set and the Point of Beginning. From the Point of Beginning run South 70 Degrees 05 Minutes 52 Seconds West a distance of 118.39 feet to a ½” iron rod set; Thence run South  iron rod set; Thence run South 08 Degrees 20 Minutes 10 Seconds West a distance of 39.68 feet to a ½” iron rod found; Thence run South 39 Degrees 24 Minutes 48 Seconds  iron rod found; Thence run South 39 Degrees 24 Minutes 48 Seconds West a distance of 51.98 feet to a ½” iron rod found; Thence run North 50 Degrees 35 Minutes 12 Seconds West a distance of 138.36 feet to an  iron rod found; Thence run North 50 Degrees 35 Minutes 12 Seconds West a distance of 138.36 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run North 57 Degrees 08 Minutes 39 Seconds East a distance of 21.93 feet to an "X"-cut set; Thence run along a curve to the left (counterclockwise) with a radius of 40.00 feet, an arc length of 26.00 feet with a chord bearing of North 38 Degrees 21 Minutes 53 Seconds East a distance of 25.54 feet and back to the Point of Beginning. Said Lot 5F contains 0.203 acres of land more or less, lying and situated in Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, Greensburg Land District, City of Slidell, Saint Tammany Parish, Louisiana.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESIDENT OF CITY COUNCIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLERK OF COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE FILED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIRMAN OF PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/AGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA:         SQ. FT. OR        ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
59,765.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.372

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON ABOVEGROUND STRUCTURES AND RECORD DRAWINGS PROVIDED THE SURVEYOR. LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES MAY VARY FROM LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. ADDITIONAL BURIED UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES MAY BE ENCOUNTERED. NO EXCAVATIONS WERE MADE DURING THE PROGRESS OF THIS SURVEY TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES. I HAVE CONSULTED THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS AND FOUND THIS PROPERTY IS IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. IS IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA.  A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. F.I.R.M. COMMUNITY MAP NO. 225205 0535 D; DATED: 04/02/91 FLOOD ZONE: A5; BASE FLOOD ELEVATION: 9'. REFERENCES: 1.) A SURVEY BY THIS FIRM DATED 9/9/25M DRAWING NO. 20250281. NOTES: PROPERTY IS ZONED A8 HIGH DENSITY URBAN BUILDING SETBACK LINES FRONT: 25' SIDES 5' REAR 20' PROPERTY ADDRESS: COLDWATER CREEK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT DOES REPRESENT AN ACTUAL GROUND SURVEY AND THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE NO ENCROACHMENTS EXIST EITHER WAY ACROSS ANY OF THE PROPERTY LINES, EXCEPT AS SHOWN. ENCUMBRANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE NOT NECESSARILY EXCLUSIVE. ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD AS SHOWN ON TITLE OPINION OR TITLE POLICY WILL BE ADDED HERETO UPON REQUEST, AS SURVEYOR HAS NOT PERFORMED ANY TITLE SEARCH OR ABSTRACT. PROPERTY IS SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOUISIANA "STANDARDS OF IS SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOUISIANA "STANDARDS OF  SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOUISIANA "STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS" FOR A CLASS ___ SURVEY. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON RECORD BEARINGS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone: 985-649-0075   Fax: 985-649-0154

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECLARATION IS MADE TO ORIGINAL PURCHASER OF THE SURVEY.  IT IS NOT TRANSFERABLE TO ADDITIONAL INSTITUTIONS OR SUBSEQUENT OWNERS.  SURVEY IS VALID ONLY IF PRINT HAS ORIGINAL SEAL OF SURVEYOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-mail: jvbassoc@jvburkes.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
1805 Shortcut Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slidell, Louisiana 70458

AutoCAD SHX Text
A SURVEY OF LOT 5,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCOVERY PARK A.K.A."COLDWATER CREEK"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF SLIDELL, SECTION 44, T-9-S, R-14-E,

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENSBURG LAND DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

AutoCAD SHX Text
KELLY HOME BUILDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/05/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
JN, JDL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20250281

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATHFILE: Q:\!SURVEYING\2025\LOT SURVEY\DISCOVERY PARK\20250281, LOT 5, KELLY\20250281.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE / OVERHEAD LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
"X" CUT SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD FOUND


	PC Agenda 1-2026.pdf
	PC Minutes 15DEC25.pdf
	DEXCP 2025-0002 - Design Exception Staff Report - 911 Robert Blvd.pdf
	CURRENT CONDITIONS
	FINDINGS
	RECOMMENDATION
	FIGURES
	SPD - ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATIONS.pdf
	3D RENDERING Slidell Police Dept
	Sheets
	A001 - RENDERING


	RENDERINGS EXTERIOR ELEV Slidell Police Dept
	Sheets
	A002 - RENDERINGS - EXTERIOR



	SPD - LANDSCAPING PLANS.pdf
	Slidell Police Department Landscape Plan 11-18-2025-LS-0
	Sheets and Views
	LS-0


	Slidell Police Department Landscape Plan 11-18-2025-LS-1
	Sheets and Views
	LS-1




	AZ 2025-0001 - Staff Report - 1450 Gause Blvd W.pdf
	SUBD2025-0017 - 2050 11th St Staff Report.pdf
	SUBD2025-0017 - 2050 11th St Staff Report.pdf
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION
	FINDINGS
	FIGURES

	23-NO-142-1 revised 1-5-2026.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	LA - 11x17



	SUBD 2025-0018 - Staff Report - 3636 Pontchartrain Dr.pdf
	SUBD 2025-0018 - Staff Report - 3636 Pontchartrain Dr.pdf
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	FINDINGS
	FIGURES

	3636 Pontchartrain Dr - Resubdivision Map No 20250046.pdf

	SUBD 2025-0020 - Staff Report - Coldwater Creek.pdf
	SUBD 2025-0020 - Staff Report - Coldwater Creek.pdf
	SUBD 2025-0020 - Staff Report - Coldwater Creek.pdf

	Resub for Coldwater Creek - 2025-0020.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	18x24 Border






